GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7% Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Coemplex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051
(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000, website: www.gmrgroup.in)

Notice is hereby given that the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held
at a shorter notice on Wednesday, September 30, 2020, at 11.00. am, at the corporate office
of the Company at New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan Bhawan Complex, Opposite T-3, IGI
Ajrport, New Delhi-110037, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1I

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements viz. Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2020 together with the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date, and
Board’s report and Auditors report thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Ashis Basu (DIN 01872233), who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers himself for re-appcintment,

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3'

Date: July 24, 2020
Place: New Delhi

APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION OF THE COST AUDITOR

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory meodification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost Accountants having firm registration no.000042,
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as Cost Auditors, to conduct the audit
of the cost records of the Company, for the financial year 2020-21, be paid a remuneration
of Rs.50,000/-(Rupees Fifty Thousand only) plus out of pocket expenses to be reimbursed
on actual basis and other applicable taxes.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this resolution.”

APPROVAL FOR APPOINTMENT OF MR. S. RAJAGOPAL AS A DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY (DIN: 00022609)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act’, which
expression shall include any statutory medification or re-enactment thereof), Mr. S.
Rajagopal, having Director Identification No. 00022609 who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from March 27, 2020 in terms
of Section 161{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the
Company and whose term of office expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in
respect of whom the Company has received a notice from one of the Members proposing
his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company, whose period of office shall be liable to retirement by rotaticn.”

By Order of the Board
For GMR Warora Energy Limited

Sanjay Kumar Babu
Company Secretary




NOTES

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Cempanies Act, 2013, which
sets out details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexerd hereto,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY / PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF /
HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY / PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50)
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, sacieties
etc,, must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

The Register of Directors” shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual
General Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the accempanying Notice and the Statement are
open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all
working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.



ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 3

The Board in its meeting held on July 24, 2020, on the recommendaticn of the Audit Committee,
had approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost
Accountants having firm registration no.000042 to conduct the audit of the cost records of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 at remuneration as detailed in the
resolution,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3} of the Act read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by
the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is being sought for
ratification of the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the financial year ended March 31,
2021

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice, for
approval by the members.

None of the other Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is in
any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.

Item No. 4

Mr. S Rajagopal was appointed as an Additional Director of your Company with effect from
March 27, 2020 vide circular resolution of the Board of Directors passed on March 26, 2020
and holds office as an Additional Director till the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms
of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received a notice from a
shareholder in terms of the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing
his candidature for the Directorship in the non-independent category of the Company, at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors and the Board of Directors
in their respective meetings held on July 24, 2020, have recommended the appointment of Mr.
S. Rajagopal as Director of the Company, whose period of office shall be liable to retirement
by rotation.

Keeping in view his vast expertise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the Company that
Mr. S Rajagopal is appointed as Director en the Board of the Company. The Company has
received his consent and requisite disclosures for the aforesaid appointment.

Save and except Mr., S. Rajagopal, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise,
in the resolution.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution for approval of the shareholders,

By Order of the Board
For GMR Warora Energy Limited

s
Sar%ar Babu

Date: July 24, 2020 Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi




GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7% Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051
(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

Attendance Slip

DP ID FOLIO NO. / MNo. of shares
CLIENT ID

Name(s) and address of the member in full: . - N
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held on September 30, 2020 at 11.00. am, at the corporate office of the Company at

New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan Bhawan Complex, Opposite T-3, IGI Airport, New Delhi-
110037

Member Proxy

Signature of Member / Proxy




GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7™ Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051

(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

Proxy form
Form No. MGT-11

{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rufe 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the E-mail Id:

member(s): Folio No/Client Id*:

Registered address: DP ID*:
I/We, being the member (s) of __shares of GMR Warora Energy Limited, hereby
appoint:
1. of having e-mail id or falling
him
2. of having e-mail id or falling
him
3 of having e-mail id or

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll} for me / us and on my / our behalf at the
Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on September 30, 2020 at 11.00.
am, at the corporate office of the Company at New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan Bhawan
Complex, Opposite T-3, IGI Airport, New Delhi-110037and / or at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S. No, | Ordinary Business i
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2020, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.
2. To appoint a director in place of Mr, Ashis Basu {DIN 01872233), who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment
Special Business
3. To approve remuneration of the cost auditor for the FY 2020-21.
4, Approval for appointment of Mr. S. Rajagopal as a director of the company (Din:
00022609)
_ 1
Signed this _ day of 2020

Signature of Member

Signature of Proxy hoider(s)

MNotes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

Meeting.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.



VENUE MAP OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2020
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GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Registered Office: No.701/704, 7th Floor, Naman Centre, A Wing,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400 051
(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022-42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

BOARD'S REPORT
To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the Fifteenth Annual Report of the
Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended March 31,
2020.

FINANCIAL / OPERATIONAL SUMMARY

The financial status of the Company as on March 31, 2020 is as under:
(Amount in Rs. million)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Income | 18497.97 19230.68

Expenditure 17762.47 18310.77

Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation B 735.50 919.91

_Tax expense 2873.57 (1704.68)

Profit/(Loss) After Taxation (2138.07) 2624.59
“Total Camprehensive income for .

the year (2138.89) 2624.51

STATUS OF THE PROJECT

The Plant consists of 2 x 300 MW ceal fired Units with all associated auxiliaries and Balance
of Plant Systems. Both the 300 MW units (Unit #1, #2) have been constructed,
commissioned and COD of both the units have already been declared and are operational.
Both the FSA, ACQ quantities have been successfully amended to 1.3 Million Tonnes (each)
and now Company has a Coal Supply Agreement with SECL for a Total ACQ of 2.6 Million
Tonnes per annum.

Major Highlights of the FY 2019-20:

Plant has achieved Gross PLF of 78.5% with 90.6% Availability,

PPA compliance for MSEDCL is 85.2%, DNH is 86.9%, and for TNSLDC is 86.7%.
106.27% Ash Utilization was achieved by tying with nearby Cement Industries, NHAI
for Fly Ash & various Brick Manufacturers for Bottom Ash.

o Reliable operation of the plant had resulted in significant improvement of key
performing indicators like reduction in APC, Specific oil consumption, and water
makeup.

¢ 100% compliances to all applicable Legal & Statutory requirement was Completed.
Continuous monitoring & updating is being done through Legatrix.

o The Company’s Business excellence Manual was prepared in line with GMR group
business excellence model and was released during the year.

o 10 continuous improvement projects completed by using Six-Sigma methodolegy
resulted in improving efficiency and reliability of machine. This year 42 employees
have been trained as green belt.

The plant recejved the following awards & Certifications in various categories:

.. —— ]
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Awards:

i. GWEL QOccupational Health and safety management system conferred with “Sword
of Honour” by British safety council.

ii. Received "National Award for Excellence in Energy Management” by
confederations of Indian Industry.

Certifications

i. IS0O 9001, ENMS and ISMS Surveillance audit successfully completed without non-

cenformities.

ii. To sustain various health and safety initiatives, GWEL had implemented ISO
OHSMS 45001 system.

iii. GWEL Ceal and water labs surveillance audit completed without any non-
confarmities by National Accreditation Board for Testing & Calibration (NABL).

iv. IS0 17025:2017 NABL recertification Audit for pressure & temperature element
calibration completed.

Way Forward;

o Health and hygiene initiatives to make contact less security management system,
and further improvement in hygiene factor.

o Installation of Symphony plus HMI software in U-2 Distributed control system to
improve system reliability.

o Installation of SMW Floating solar plant at reservoir.

o APC reduction by installation of intelligent flow controller in Air compressor to
improve efficiency and Installation of VFD in Induced draft fans.

Impact of Covid-19

Electricity supply is notified as essential services by Ministry of Home affairs. The
Company is generating electricity as per demand from DISCOMs. However, the power
offtake by DISCOMs across the country has gone down including the DISCOMs which
offtake power from the Company. Besides, coal materialization is reduced because of
lockdown and delay in collection from customers. It is expected that a minimum time
period of 6-8 months may take to overcome this challenge. Coal India Limited allowed
purchase of coal through letter of credit, which is availed by Company to maintain
consistent supply of coal. Recovery of regulatory receivables is also delayed due to
lockdown/ CERC adjournment. The six month’s moratorium on debt servicing as per
RBI COVID-19 notifications and the infusion of funds by Central Government to Power
Distribution Co./DISCOMs are much needed measures for the revival of the power
distribution sector. Such relaxations will enable the company to manage the liquidity
position in the interim period.

The Company is complying with statutory obligations on timely basis and incurring
fixed Costs such as O&M expenses, salary & admin expenses which despite of lower
power offtake by DISCOMs leading to increase in average cost of power supply.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the
Company.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the company
bhetween 31st March and the date of Board's Report.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Company’s authorized capital stands at Rs.11,000,000,000 divided nto 900,000,000
equity shares of Rs.10/- each and 200,000,000 preference shares of Rs.10/- each. The
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current paid-up capital conslsts of 87,00,00,000 Equlty shares of Rs.l0/- each and
170,008,060 Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares of Rs.10/- each.

The Company continues to retain its status as direct subsidiary of GMR Energy Limited, and
by virtue of section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), it continues to be subsidiary
of GMR Infrastructure Limited.

SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies of
its own and hence the statement containing salient features of the financial statement
of Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures, as required to be provided in
Form~-AQC 1, is not applicable.

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE
YEAR

Since the Company does not have Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company, this
section is not applicable.

DIVIDEND

The Board do not recommend any dividend for the year 2019-20.
TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year there was no transfer of fund to any reserves,
BOARD MEETING

The Board of Directors met five times during the financial year. The intervening gap
between twe consecutive meetings was not more than the period prescribed under the
Act. The details are given in the Corporate Governance section of this Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review the Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed
deposits from the public.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Company has received necessary declaration from independent directors of the
Company under Section 149(7) of the Act that they meet the criteria of independence
laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act.

ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in Form MGT
9 as a part of this Annual Report is attached as Annexure-I. Further a copy of annual
return in Form MGT 7 is availlable at the Company's webpage at

https://www.amraroup.in/warara-energy-ltd/
DIRECTOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
hereby confirm that:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and accerding to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section
134(3)(c) of the Act:

e ———— s ——1
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a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 1 of the Notes to the Financial
Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2020 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

¢) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safequarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been laid
~“down and that the financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) that proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Company has not given any loan to a fellow subsidiary/holding company during the
year ended March 31, 2020, for the purpese of providing financial assistance. The
Company has not provided any security or guarantee to any other company during the
year under review. Further, no investment was made by the Company in the securities
of other companies during the year.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT
Statutory Auditors:

M/s S.R Batliboi & Asscciates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the
Company were appointed at the AGM held on September 27, 2019 to hold the office for a
period of five years, until the conclusion of eth AGM to be held in the year 2024,
Accordingly, they continue to be the Auditors of the Company. The Company has
received letter from them to the effect that their appointment continues to be within
the prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Act and they are not disqualified
for the remaining tenure of their appointment.

Also, the requirement for ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors by
shareholders at every Annual General Meeting under section 139 of the Act has been
removed by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017.

The audit report on the annual financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on March 31, 2020 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.
The notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

No fraud has been reported by the Auditors ufs 143(12) during the FY 2019-20.
Secretarial Auditors:

M/s S. Behera & Co, Practising Company Secretaries, were appeinted as Secretarial
Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2019-20.
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 is annexed
herewith as Annexure-II to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not cantain
any quatification, reservation or adverse remark.
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Cost Auditors:

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co. Cost Accountants, to
conduct Cost Audit for the financial year 2019-20.

The Cost audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The Cost Audit Report of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2019 was filed in XBRL mode on August 13, 2019,
The Cost Audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 is under process.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:

(A) Conservation of energy:

Following steps are taken on conservation of Energy which optimizes the Auxiliary
consumption of Plant:

CSU Screw conveyor bypass modification work.

Reduction in Generator Windage losses by improvement in H2,

Heat rate improvement through CT fills replacement and condenser cleaning.
Reduction in Auxiliary Power Consumption in Flue gas Air handling Fans by
working in Flue gas ducts.

o Turbine heat rate improvement by Overhauling of HIP Turbine & Low-Pressure
turbine.

c o o o

Improvement in Boiler efficiency by valve servicing and coal mill orifice

(B) Technology absorption:
Efforts, in brief, made towards technolegy absorption:

i Installation of “As is diagnostic software tool -MarginMax” for strategic
advisory support in UI management.
ii. Installation of Vibro feeder in Truck hopper system to reduce Diesel
consumption in coal handling plant.
ii, Installation of Advance drift eliminator in cooling tower to minimize losses.
iv, Installation of ABB make excitation system in U-1 Generator and PSS tuning
completed,

(C) Environment Health and safety:

I Implementation of End to End comprehensive EHS management system
“SARATHI". Digitalized 24 modules like incident management, Root cause analysis,
and Risk management, etc.

II. Initiated Mass plantation of 5000 plants in and around plant vicinity under the
theme of “Connecting People to Nature”,

III. Ban of Single usage plastic as per government guidelines.

IV. To manage the health and weliness at the workplace, series of programs taken
under *Nirmal Jivan”

a. Better body Better life -Weight loss competition

b. Navchetna Shibir for employees,

c. Counseling to employees on Health by the dietician
d. Yoga shibir,
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e. Fun run, sports activities

2. In case of imported technology {imparted during the last 3 years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished: - Not
Applicable

(a) Detalls of technology imported- N.A

(b) Year of import. N.A

(c) Whether the technelogy been fully absorbed. N.A

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
therefore. N.A

3. Expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

Foreign Exchange Earnings during the Financial Year 2019-2020 is Nil.
Foreign Exchange Outflow during the Financial Year 2019-2020 is Rs.13.14 Crore

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

During the year under review, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) had
issued the order hased on the direction of the Appeliate Tribunal, in which formula for
calculating compensation on account of change in law during the operation period is
evolved. The order disposed of in favour of the Company allowing the claim for additional
components in respect of customers, Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company
Limited (MSEDCL) & Dadra Nagar Haveli {DNH). Additional incremental revenue bookead
for CIL / CPT for FY 19-20 is Rs.6 Cr.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management.
The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly
maintaining the bocks of accecunts and reporting financial statements. The internal
auditor of the Company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them in
accordance with policy adopted by the Company. The Company continues to ensure
proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of
its business.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Mr. Dhanajay Deshpande and Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde
were re-appeinted as Whole Time Director w.e.f. November 23, 2019 and January 01,
2020 respectively.

Mr. Ashis Basu is retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible has offered for reappointment.

During the vear under review, the following officials continued holding the position(s)
KMP:

» Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande as Whole-time Director of the Company.

» Mr. Ashish Vinay Deshpande as Chief Financial Officer (CFQO) of the Company.

« Mr. Sanjay Kumar Babu as Company Secretary of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
vear with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis and hence, did not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder, the particulars required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 8{2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, in prescribed Form

of
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AQC- 2, are, thus, not applicable to the Company. The details of transactions are
provided in the financial statement (Please refer to Note 30 to the financial statement).

VIGIL MECHANISM

To maintain high level of legal, ethical and moral standards and te provide a gateway
for employees to voice cencern in a responsible and effective manner about serious
malpractice, impropriety, abuse or wrongdoing within the organization, the Company
has a Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism in place, applicable to the Company, its
holding company, fellow subsidiaries and other Group Companies. This mechanism has
been communicated to all concerned. Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism is
administered appropriately by the Group Ombudsperson who will provide a quarterly
update to BCM (IB & G).

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a detailed risk management framework duly approved by the Audit
Committee and the Board. The Company'’s risk management framework is in line with
the current best practices and effectively addresses the emerging challenges in a
dynamic business environment. In today's challenging and competitive environment,
strategies for mitigating inherent risks in accomplishing the growth plans of the
Company are imperative. As a matter of policy, risks are assessed and steps as
appropriate are taken to mitigate the same.

DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' LIABILITY INSURANCE

GMR Group ensures and maintains the liability insurance for its Directors and Officers of
all its subsidiaries. The Group believes that it is appropriate to provide such cover to
protect the directors from any innocent errar arisen if any, as the Directors carry
significant liability under criminal and civil law.

All the Directors of the Company are covered by Directors’ & Officers Liability Policy
taken by GMR Infrastructure Limited, holding Company with the Insurance Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the Board has carried out the annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, as well as the evaluation of the working of the Board
and its Committees. The evaluation was based on structured questionnaire, covering
various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the
Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties,
obligations and governance,

LISTING

The Non-Convertible Debentures of the Company are listed on the debt segment of BSE
Ltd. The annual listing fee for the year 2019- 20 has been paid to the Exchange,

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. $5-1 and S$5-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the
Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the
Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace
for every individual working in its premises through various interventions and practices.
The Company always endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.
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GMR Group recognizes that sexual harassment violates fundamental rights of gender
equality, right to life, liberty and right to work with human dignity as guaranteed by the
Constitution of India. The Group had constituted an Internal Complaints Committee
(ICC) and had implemented a detailed policy against sexual harassment at work place.
During the year ended 31 March, 2020, no complaint of sexual harassment was received.

Awareness programmes were conducted across the Company to sensitize employees to
uphoid the dignity of their colleagues at the workplace, particularly with respect to
prevention of sexual harassment,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

A Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, which has been approved by the Board. The CSR Policy of
the Company is given as Annexure-III.

During the year, the Company has spent Rs.304.30 lakh on CSR activities, against the
prescribed amount of Rs,302.20 for the FY 2019-20 as per the terms of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013, The Annual Report en CSR activities is annexed herewith as
Annexure-IV.

DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Pursuant to Clause 53 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, the Company discloses information as under:
Details of Debenture Trustee:

Name of the Debenture M/s Axis Trustee Services Limited
Trustee N
Address Axis House, 2nd Floor, Axis House, Bombay

Dyeing Mills Compound, Pandurang Budhakar
Marg, Worli, Mumbai-400025.

Telephone No-022-24255237

Contact Person- Ms, Swati Borkar

Manager

The audited financial statements i.e balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, profit and loss
account and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2020, auditors’ report
and Directors report forms part of the Annual Report.

Details of the related party disclosures have been made in the notes to accounts of the
audited financial statements.

INFORMATION AS PER RULE 5(1) OF CHAPTER XIII OF COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of
the employees and the performance of the Company for the year 2019-20 is as
below:

Mr. Srinivas Bommidala, Managing Director:29.27; Mr. Ashis Basu, WTD:21.94
Mr. S.N Barde, WTD :25.17; Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande, WTD:9.12

The performance of the Company has been already menticned in
financial/operational summary section of the Board's Repaort.

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:
Mr. Srinivas Bommidala: 1.30%
Mr. Ashis Basu (Whole-time Director): 6.86%

e ———————————————————————————————————
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C.

Mr. 5. N Barde (Whole-time Director): 5.56%
Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande (Whole-time Director): 6.17%

Mr. Ashish Vinay Deshpande (Chief Financial Officer): 7.09%

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Babu (Company Secretary): 7.88%

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year: Approximately 23.46%

The number of permanent employees on the rolis of the Company as of March
31, 2020 is 223.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than
the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparisen with the
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerial: Remuneration: 4.72. The increments given on 1st July every year
depended on performance ratings and as per Group Corporate Policy.

It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the remuneration poticy of the

Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies {Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is as under:

i. Employed for the financial year with an average salary of Rs.1.02 crore per annum

and above.
Name Designati | Remunerati | Nature Qualific | Date of A | Particul | Equity Relative
on on received | of ation joining ge | ars of Share of any
(Rs.) Empiloy- | and of | last held by | director or
ment Experie E employ | the manager
Contract | nce (in m | ment employe | of the
ual or years) pl e in the | Company,
Perman oy Compan | if any.
ent ee v
Permane Bommi | Nil N.A
Srinivas Business 29,412,324, nt 08.03.2004 57 |dala
Bommidala |Chairman |01 B.Com Group
BSES/R | Nil N.A
CEC - Permane ELIANC
Sanjay Energy :112,297,910, nt 02.07.2004 |63 |2
Barde Business B.E ENERGY
CEO - Nil N.A
Energy (22,044,921, [Permane 17.12.2001 |58 |Balagar
Ashis Basu |Corporate |02 C.A
Sector sw Nil N.A
CHRO 13,499,853. ;’frma”e 16.08.2010 |57 |Energy
Mohan S Energy 61 MHRM Limited
Chenna Head- Essar Nil N.A
Kesava Mining & Permane Power
Reddy Coal ;;’167‘764' nt Skl k0 Jharkha
Biddala Sourcing MBA nd Ltd
il.  Details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration
Name Designati Remunerati | Nature of | Qualif | Date of Ag | Particulars | Equity Relativ
on on received | Employ- icatio | joining e of last Share e of
{Rs.) ment n and of | employme | heldby | any
Contractu | Experi Em | nt the directo
al or ence plo employe | r or
(in yee e inthe | manag
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Permane yean Compan | er of
nt ) y the
Compa
ny, if
- - L 1 any.
. Nit N.A
Srinivas | Business | 29,412,324 | Pé'MaNe | B.Co | 0g.03.2004 |57 | BOmMidal
Bommidala | Chairman | .01 nt - °" | aGroup
CEO - BSES/REL | Nil N.A
Sanjay Energy 25,297,910 Eterma”e 02.07.2004 | 63 | IANCE
Barde Business .16 | B.E | | ENERGY
CEO - ) Nil N.A
Energy | 22,044,021 | Permane 17.12.2001 | 58 | BALAGAR
. nt H POWER
Ashis Basu | Corporate | -02 lcAa | | |
sector Permane 1SW M h&
CHRO - 13,499,853 nt MHR 16.08.2010 | 57 | Energy
Mcohan S Energy .61 M Limited
Chenna Head- ESETE Nil N.A
Kesava Mining & Permane Pawer
Reddy Coal 1513:167,764 nt 11.03.2016 | 60 Jharkhan
Biddala Sourcing | MBA d Ltd
Chief 3 Nil N.A
: anco
| Operating | o 164 686, | Permane 24.09.2012 | 57 | Power
Dhananjay | Officer - 40 nt Limited
Deshpande | GWEL MBA
Chief Alstom Nil N.A
Financial Permane Bhgrat
7,466,812, 17.08.2017 | 59 | Forge
Nirjhar Controller | o4 nt Project P
Sarkar - Energy PhD Ltd
Head - Nil N.A
Operation
s& 6,810,512, Ef”“a”e 11.03.2015 | 56
Arabinda Maintena | 84 PGDB
Pani nce M KSK
. Deputy Jindal Nil N.A
rabir : .
Kumar Chief | ¢ 584,976, | Permane 12.12.2016 | 61 | N9
Majumdar Executive | gg nt M.Tec Thermal
Of h Power Ltd
CEO - Nil N.A
Internatio Permane
Avinash nal Coal 8’0164’054' nt PGD 21.07.2006 } 63
Shah Assets M IBM
ili. Employees who are employed for a part of the year and drawing remuneration of
Rs.8.5 Lakh or more per month,
Name Designat | Remu | Nature of | Qualif | Date Age of | Particulars Equity Relative
ion nerati | Employ- icatio | of Emple | of last Share of any
on ment nand | joinin | yee employment | held by director
receiv | Contractu | Exper | g the or
ed al or ience employe | manager
(Rs. in | Permanent | {in einthe | of the
cr) years Compan | Compan
) y y, if any.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company has always placed thrust on managing its affairs with diligence, transparency,
responsibility and accountability. The Company runs on the broad principles of Corporate Governance
and lays emphasis on best practices in achieving its objectives. The Company as a part of GMR
Group continues to drive innovations in policies, practices and disclosures on corporate political

activities and other key governance areas.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Composition: The Board of the Company comprises of the following Directors:
S. No. | Name of the Director Position Category
1. | Mr. Srinivas Bommidala Managing Director Executive
2. | Mr. Ashis Basu Whole-time Director Executive
3. | Mr. S.N. Barde Whole-time Director | Executive
4. | Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande Whole-time Director Executive
5, Ms. Meena Raghunathan Director Non-Executive
6. Mr. S. Rajagopal Director Non-Executive
7. | Dr. M Ramachandran Director Independent Director
8. | Mr. 5.K Goel Director Independent Director
b) Meetings of the Board:

Five meetings of the Board were held on the following dates during the year
ended con March 31, 2020:

LUE = B9 0 L=

April 23, 2019,
July 15, 2019,
August 26, 2019,
October 25, 2019,
January 20, 2020,

The details of attendance at Board Meetings either in person or through video
conferencing during the financial year 2019-20 and at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company are detailed below:

Name of Attendance at the Board Attendance
Directors/DIN Meeting{s) at last AGM
Held Held during | Attended
tenure
Srinivas Bommidala 5 5 2 Yes
{DIN:00081464)
Ashis Basu 5 5 2 No
{DIN: 01872233)
S. N Barde 5 5 4 No
(DIN: 03140784)
Dhananjay 5 5 5 No
Deshpande
(DIN:07663196)
Meena Raghunathan 5 5 4 No
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(DIN:07145001)

Dr. M 5 5 5 No
Ramachandran

(DIN:01573258) | B
S. K Goel 5 5 5 No

(DIN:00492659)

Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors held a Meeting on July 15, 2019, without the attendance of
Non-Independent Directors and members of Management. All the Independent Directors
were present at the meeting. The following issues were discussed in detail:

I} Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;

II)Reviewed the performance of the Whole-time Director of the Company, taking into
account the views of other Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors;

II)Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform their duties.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE CONSTITUTION
a) Compaosition of the Committee.

The current composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Name Position Category
Dr. M Ramachandran Member Independent
Mr. 5.K Goel Member Independent
Mr. S.N. Barde Member Executive

The composition of the Audit Commitiee meets the requirements of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the
Audit Committee. All recommendations made by the Audit Committee during
the year were accepted by the Board.

b) Meetings of the Audit Committee:

Five Meetings of the Audit Committee were held on the following dates during
the year ended on March 31, 2020:

1. April 23, 2019,

2. July 15, 2019,

3. August 26, 2019,

4, October 25, 2019,

5. January 20, 2020,

The Committee reviewed the periodical financial statements and the
observations of the Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors. Whenever the
committee reviewed the Internal Audit Report and the financial statements, on
invitation, the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors attended the Commitiee
Meetings and submitted their ohservations to the Committee.

The details of attendance at Audit Committee Meetings either in person or
through video conferencing during the financial year 2019-20:

Name of Directors/DIN "| Attendance at the Audit Commitiee
_Meeting(s)
Held Held Attended
during
| tenure
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Mr. S. N Barde 5 5 4 |
Mr, 5. K Goel - 5 5 o 5
Dr. M Ramachandran - 5 5 B 5

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

a)

b)

Composition of the Committee.

The current compaosition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as
follows:

Name Category

Mr. S.K Goel Independent

Dr. M Ramachandran Independent

Ms. Meena Raghunathan Non-Executive

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meets the
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
During the year ended, a meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
was held on August 26, 2019 and October 25, 2019 respectively

The details of attendance at Nomination Remuneration Committee Meetings
either in person or through video conferencing during the financial year 2019-

20
Name of Directors/DIN Attendance at the MNomination &
Remuneration Committee Meeting(s)
Held Held Attended
during
tenure
S. K Goel (DIN:00492659) 2 2 2
Dr. M Ramachandran 2 2 2
(DIN:01573258)
Ms. Meena Raghunathan 2 2 1

The policy of the company on Directors appeintment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of directors
and other matters provided under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, adopted

by the

Board is given as Annexure-V.

There were no other pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Independent
Directors vis-a-vis the Company.

5. CORPORATE SQOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

a)

Bocm_:i'

Compaosition of the Committee,

The current compgosition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as

follows:
Name Category
Mr. S.N. Barde Non-Executive director
Ms. Meena Raghunathan Non-Executive director
Dr. M Ramachandran Independent director

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meets the
requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

—_——— e . ————
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b) Meetings of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:
During the year ended, meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
meeting was held on July 15, 2019 which was attended by Ms. Meena Raghunathan,
Mr S.N Barde and Dr. M Ramachandran

6. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

a) Composition of the Committee.
The current composition of the Executive Committee is as follows:
Name Category
Mr, S.N. Barde Executive director
Executive director
Mr. Ashis Basu
b) Meetings of the Executive Committee:

During the year ended, meeting of Executive Committee meeting was held on
September 24, 2019, December 04, 2019 and December 31, 2019

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

a) Details of location and time of holding the last three AGMs:
Year Location Date & Time Special Resolutions
passed
No.701/704, 7th Floor, August 30, 2017 o Approval of remuneration
Naman Centre, A Wing, at 11.00 a.m of cost auditor.

2016-17 Bandra Kurla Complex, o Approval of remuneration
Bandra, Mumbai, of Mr. GBS Raju,
Maharashtra -400 051 Manaqing Director

August 30, 2018 o Appointment of Dr. M
at 11.00 a.m Ramachandran as
2017-18 | commem- P Independent Director
o Appointment of Mr,
Srinivas Bommidala as
Director.
September 27, o Approval of remuneration
2019 at 11.00 a.m of the Cost Auditor
2018-19 | -—-ce-e- B Lo o Re-appointment of Mr,
S.K Goel as an
Independent Director of
L e the company —

b} All special resolutions placed before the shareholders at the above meetings were approved.

c} During the financial year 2019-20 one Extra-Ordinary General Meetings was held on February

13, 2020 per below:

Date & Time

February 13, ' o
2019

Re- appointment and remuneration of Mr, Sanjay Narayan Barde
as a whole-time director of the company
o Re-appointment and remuneration of Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande
as a whole-time director of the company

Resolutions passed

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
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The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report and
General Meetings. Information and latest updates and anncuncement regarding the
Company and about the group can be accessed at Group’s web site:
WWW.gmrgroup.co.in.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

(i} Annual General Meeting

Date : Wednesday, September 30, 2020
Time :11.00 am
Venue : New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan Bhawan Complex,

Opposite T-3, IGI Airport, New Delhi-110037
(i) Financial calendar

Year Ending : March 31, 2020
(iii) Site location : Warora taluk, Chandrapur District, Maharashtra
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors are thankful to the various Central and State Government Departments
and Agencies for their continued help and cooperation. The Directors are grateful to
the various stakeholders - customers, members, banks, dealers, vendors and other
business partners for the excellent support received from them during the year. Your
Directors wish to ptace on record their sincere appreciation to all employees for their
commitment and continued contribution to the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

"

- ‘3 b 4
1 b |
[ Srinivas Bommidala Ashis Basu

Managing Director Whole-time Director
DIN:00061464 DIN:01872233

For GMR Warora Energy Limited For GMR Wargra Energy Limited
i ———E‘* &

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 24, 2020
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Annexure-1
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2019
Pursuant to Section 92 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company
{Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 | CIN 'U40100MH2005PLC155140

Ti Registration Date 4-Aug-05
GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED

Tii Name of the Company

Category/Sub-category of the Public Company limited by shares

Iv Coempany

Y Address of the Registered office No.701, 7th Fleor, Naman Centre, A Wing, Bandra
& contact details Kurla Complex, Bandra,

Mumbai - 400 051
Tel:022- 42028000

Vi Whether listed company Debt Listed

Vii Name, Address & contact details of KFin Technologies Private Limited,
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. | Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad —
500032,
Tel: +91 040 67161503,
Email: hanumantha.patri@kfintech.com

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated

SL Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No products/services Product /service of tha company
1 Generation of Electricity 40102 100%

IIT PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl Name & Address of the | CIN/GLN HOLDING/SU | % OF APPL
No | Company BSIDIARY/A | SHARE | ICAB
SSOCIATE S HELD | LE
SECT
ION
1 GMR Energy Limited, U85110MH1996PLC274875 | Holding 100% 2{46)

MNo.701/704, 7th Floor,
Naman Centre, A Wing,
Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the | %
Shareholders | the year year chang
e
during
the
- vear
Demat Ph Total % of Demat P Total %
ysi Total h of
cal Share ¥ Tota
s si |
c Sha
al res
A. Promoters ] 1]
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(1} Indian

a)
Individual/HUF

b) Central
Govt.or
State Govt.

c) Bodies
Corporates

870,000,000

100%

870,000,000

10

%

NIL

d} Bank/FI

870,000,000

870,000,000

e) Any other

SUB
TOTAL:{A)

(1)

870,000,000

870,000,000

100%

870,000,000

870,000,000

10

S

NIL

(2) Foreign

a) NRI-
Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

¢) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL
(A) (2)

Total
Shareholding
of Promaoter
(A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(
2)

870,000,000

870,000,000

100%

870,000,000

870,000,000

10

%

NIL

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDI
NG

(1)

Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks/FI

C) Central
qovt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture
Capital Fund

f} Insurance
Companies

g) FIIS

h) Foreign
Venture
Capita! Funds

i) Others
(specify)

SUB TOTAL
(B)(1):

{2) Non
Institutions

a) Bodies
corporates
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i) Indian s - = < i 2 & =

ii) Overseas - - = $ : - = =

b} Individuals - E - - = = = 5

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs G = = = | 5 = = = -
ii) Individuals
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs.
1 lakhs - - - - - g 5 - -
c) Others
_(specify) & & = = = = = = - -
SUB TOTAL
(B){(2): £ - = = s £ £ = =
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=
(BY(1)+(B)(
2) - - - - - - & - -
C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for
GDRs &
ADRs - - - - - - - - -

10
Grand Total 0 | NIL
(A+B+C) 870,000,000 - 870,000,000 100% | 870,000,000 | - | 870,000,000 | %

(i) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
sl Shareholder Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
No. | s Name beginning of the year end of the year in share-
holding
during the
vear

No. of % of % of NO of % of % of
shares total shares shares total shares
shares pledged shares | pledged
of the of the
compan | encumber compa | encumbere
Y ed to ny d to total
total shares
shares

GMR Energy
1 | Limited 870,000,000 100% 100% | 870,000,000 100% 100% | -

Total 870,000,000 100% 100% | 870,000,000 100% 100% | -

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
No. beginning of the Year the year

No. of Shares % of total | No of % of total shares
shares of shares of the company
the
company

At the beginning of the year 870,000,000 100% 870,000,000 | 100%
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Date wise increase/decrease in

Promoters Sharehelding during the _

year specifying the reaseons for

increase/decrease (e.q. NIL MIC LIS e
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat

equity etc)

At the end of the year 870,000,000 100% 870,000,000 | 100%

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of

{iv) GDRs & ADRs}
Sl. Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
No end of the year year -
For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of Mo of % of total shares of the |
Shareholders shares total shares company
shares
of the
company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise increase/decrease in -
Shareholding during the year =3
specifying the reasons for P
increase/decrease (e.g. e
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity e
etc) =
At the end of the year (or on the date _—
of separation, if separated during the =
year) =
(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Sl. No Shareholding at the end of | Cumulative Shareholding during
the year the year
For Each of the Directors & No. of shares | % of total No of shares | % of total shares
KMP shares of of the company
the
company /
/
At the beginning of the year J/
Date wise increase/decrease in s
shareholding during the year /
specifying the reasons for /
increase/decrease (e.g. e
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat _—
equity etc) e
At the end of the year
\' INDEBTEDNESS

Rs. In Millions

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding /accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured

Loans s

Deposit

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 29,727.23 - 29,727.23
ii) Interest due but not paid 294.57 - - 294,57
jii} Interest accrued but not due 27.83 - 27.83
Total (i+ii+iii) 8,026.21 - 30,049.62

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Additions/Reductions

_ - —————————————————
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i) Principal Amount (1,587.60) . (1,987.60)
" 23.89 o 23.

ii} Interest due but not paid ( ) (23.89)

iii) Interest accrued but not due (25.46} (25.46)

Reduction

Net Change (2,036.95) - - (2,036.95)

Indebtedness at the end of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount 27,739.63 - 27,739.63

ii) Interest due but not paid 270.68 - 270.68

iii} Interest accrued but not due 2.36 - 2.36

Total (i+ii+iii) 28,012.67 - - 28,012.67

A.VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Particulars of Remuneration

In Rs.

Srinivas
Bommidala
(MD})

Ashis Basu
(WTD)

Mr. S.N Barde
(WTD)

Mr. Dhananjay
Deshpande
{WTD)

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17{1) of
the Income Tax. 1961.

28,618,323.97

21,613,339.2
B

24,118,300.74

5,087,623.96

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17{2) of the Income tax Act,
1561

794,000.04

431,581.74

1,179,609.42

77,062.44

{c ) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock option

W

Sweat Equity

4q Commission

as % of profit

others (Please specify)

5 | Others

Total (A)

29,412,324.01

22,044,921.0
2

25,297,910.16

5,164,686.40

Ceiling as per the Act

Remuneration paid is within the ceiling prescribed under Companies Act

2013
B. Remuneration to other directors:

1 | Independent Directors S.K Goel M. Ramachandran | Total Amount
{a} Fee for attending board 160,000 165,000 325,000
committee meetings
{b) Commission = = =
{c ) Others, please specify - - =
Total (1) - B = =

| 2 | Other Non- Executive Directors = = =

(a) Fee for attending board/ - - -

committee meetings

{b) Commission - - -

{c) Others, please specify. E = -

Total (2) - 5 —

Total (B)=(1+2) = -

Total Managerial 160,000 165,000 325,000

Remuneration
Remuneration paid is within the ceiling prescribed under

Overall Ceiling as per the Act. | Companies Act 2013 read with Ministry of Corporate Affairs
Notification dated September 12, 2016.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
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Sl.
No
. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel | Total
1 Gross Salary CEO Company CFOQ
Secretary¥*
{a} Salary as per provisions contained - 1,175,140.61 3,581,711.94 4,756,852.55
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2} of - 3,450.00 - 3,450.00
the Income Tax Act, 1961
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under - - = -
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act,
1961

2 | Stock Opticon - = u =

3 | Sweat Equity - - - -

4 | Commission = = = -
as % of profit - - - -
others, specify - - = -

5 | Others, please specify - - - -
Total - 1,178,590.61 3,581,711.94 4,760,302.55

*upto July 31, 2019

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section Brief Details of Authority Appeal made if any
of the Descri | Penalty/Punishment/ | (RD/NCLT/Co | (give details)
Compani | ption Compounding fees urt)
es Act imposed N
A. COMPANY <
Penalty -~
Punishment /
Compounding
B. DIRECTQRS ir
Penalty /
Punishment /
Compounding /
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT s
Penalty /”/
Punishment 7 -
Compounding -

p LG

For GMR Warora Energy Limited

Srinivas Bommidala
Managing Director
DIN:00061464

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 24, 2020

For GMR Waro{ Energy Limited

Ashis Basu

l‘p,»

Whole-time Director
DIN:01872233
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Annexure-II

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the
Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members,

GMR Warora Energy Limited

701, 7 Floor, Naman Centre A-Wing,
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai -400051, Maharashtra

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by GMR Warora Energy
Limited (CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140) (hereinafter called the ‘Company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the registers, records, books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 315t March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Beard-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020
according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; {(Not applicable)
5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):
a)} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable)
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;
¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable)
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable)
e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations,2008;
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f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; {Not applicable) and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable).

6. The other major laws, as informed and certified by the Management of the
Company, which are specifically applicable to the Company based on their sector/
industry are:

i. Electricity Act, 2003 and the rules made thereunder

ii. Electricity Supply Act 1948 and the rules made thereunder
iii. The Boilers Act, 1923 and the rules and regulations made thereunder,
iv. Electricity Regulatory Commission Act, 1948,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges
read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided
by the management, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned hereinabove.

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaning full participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously
as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of
the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that based on review of compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance
thereof, we are of the opinion that there are adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has following specific
events / actions that having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.:
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s Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande and Mr. S.N. Barde were re-appointed as Whole-
time Directors of the Company w.e.f. November 23, 2019 and January 01, 2020
respectively, at the Board Meeting held on October 25, 2020, further approved
by shareholders of the Company at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on
February 13, 2020.

« Mr. S. Rajagopal was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f,
March 27, 2020, approved by the Board of Directors of the Company by passing
the circular resolution dated March 27, 2020,

For S. Behera & Co.
Company Secretaries

Shesdev Behera
Company Secretary in practice
CP. No. 5980
M. No. F-8428
UDIN: FO08428B000325932
Date: 08.06.2020
Place: New Delhi
Note: Annexure-‘A'’ forming an integral part of this Report.
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Annexure-"A’
Te,
The Members,
GMR Warora Energy Limited
701, 7t Floor, Naman Centre A-Wing,
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai -400051, Maharashtra

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express as opinion on such secretarial records
based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as we considered appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance on the correctness and completeness of the
secretarial records. Qur verification was conducted on a test basis to ensure that
all entries have been made as per statutory requirements; we believe that the
processes and practices we followed for this purpose provided a reasonable basis
for our opinion,.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records
and books of accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation with respect
to compliance of laws, rules and regulations and of significant events during the
year.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, and standards is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of secretarial records on test-check
basis to the extent applicable to the Company.

6. The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S. Behera & Co.
Company Secretaries

Shesdev Behera

Company Secretary in practice
CP. No. 5980

M. No. F-8428

UDIN: FC08428B000325932
Date: 08.06.2020

Place: New Delhi

e e
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Annexure-IIl
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY

GMR Warora Energy Limited {(formerly EMCO Energy Limited) (the Company) forming
part of GMR Group has adopted the CSR Policy of GMR Group. GMR Group(the Group)
recognizes that its business activities have wide impact on the societies in which it
operates and therefore an effective practice is required giving due consideration to
the interests of its stakeholders including shareholders, customers, employees,
suppliers, business partners, local communities and other crganizations.

The Cempany is driven by Group’s visien t¢ make a difference, specifically to society
by contributing to the economic develepment of the country and improving the quality
of life of the local communities. Towards this vision, the Group including the Company,
through GMR Varalakshmi Foundation (GMRVF), partners with the communities
around the businesses to drive various initiatives in the areas of education, health,
hygiene, sanitation, empowerment, livelihood and community development.

Projects / Activities / Programmes proposed to be undertaken under CSR
Policy

As recommended by the CSR Committee of the Board and as per the approval of the
Board of directors at their meeting held on July 30, 2015, the Company contributes
or carries cut its CSR activities or contribute funds to GMRVF faor utilization broadiy
towards the following projects / activities / programmes (preference shall be given
to the areas in and around the project, Vemagiri):

i} Education:

+ Support for promotion of education of all kinds (school education, technical,
higher, vocational and adult education), to all ages and in various forms, with a
focus on vulnerable and under-privileged;

¢« Education for girl child and the underprivileged by providing appropriate
infrastructure and groom them as future citizens and contributing members of
society;

ii) Health, Hygiene and Sanitation:

» Ambulance services, mobile medical units, health awareness programmes and
camps, medical check-ups, HIV/AIDS awareness initiatives, health care facilities
and services, sanitation facilities;

+« FEradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promotion of preventive health care
and sanitation, and making available safe drinking water;

* Reducing child mortality and improving maternal health;

ili) Empowerment & Livelihoods:

¢ Employment enhancing vocational skills training, marketing support and other
initiatives for youth, women, elderly, rural population and the differently abled,
and livelihcod enhancement projects;

+« promoting gender equality, empowering women, working for senior citizens and
measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward
groups;

s Assist in skill development by providing direction and technical expertise for
empowerment,

iv) Community Development:

s Encouraging vouth and children te foerm ciubs and participate in community
development activities such as like cleanliness drives, plantation drives etc;

v) Environmental sustainability:
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« ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and
fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and water;

vi) Heritage and Culture;

« protection of national beritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings
and sites of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries;
promotion and development cof traditional arts and handicrafts;

vil) measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their
dependents;

viii}training to promote rural sports, naticnally recognized sports, Paralympic sports
and Qlympic sports;

ix) contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up
by the Central Government or the State Governments for socio-economic
development and relief, and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Castes,
Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

x) contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Central Government;

xi) rural devetopment projects;

Xli} such other activities included in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as may
be identified by CSR Committee from time to time, which are not expressly
prohibited.

The activities undertaken in pursuance of the normal course of business, activities
undertaken outside India and activities that benefit exclusively the employees of the
company or their family members shall not be treated as CSR activities of the
Company.

Further, the surplus arising out of the CSR activity shall not form part of business
profits of the Company.

For GMR Warora Enerqy Limited For GMR Wafgora Energy Limited

. -/ ST)
P L v

e Ashis Basu
Whole-time Director

DIN:01872233

Srinivas Bommidala
Managing Director
DIN:00061464

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 24, 2020

%
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Annexure-IV
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects
or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to
the CSR peolicy and projects or programs.

GMR Warora Energy Limited (the Company) forming part of GMR Group has adopted
the CSR Policy of GMR Group. GMR Group (the Group) recognizes that its business
activities have wide impact on the societies in which it operates and therefore an
effective practice is required giving due consideration to the interests of its
stakehclders including shareholders, customers, employees, suppliers, business
partners, local communities and other organizations.

The Company is driven by Group's vision to make a difference, specifically to society
by contributing to the economic development of the country and improving the quality
of life of the local communities. Towards this vision, the Group including the Company,
through GMR Varalakshmi Foundaticn (GMRVF), partners with the communities
around the businesses to drive various initiatives in the areas of education, health,
hygiene, sanitation, empowerment, livelihood and community development.

Projects / Activities / Programmes proposed to be undertaken under CSR
Policy

As recommended by the CSR Committee of the Beard and as per the approval of the
Board of directors at their meeting held on July 15, 2019, the Company contributes
or carries out its CSR activities or contribute funds to GMRVF for utilization broadly
towards the following projects / activities / programmes {preference shall be given to
the areas in and around the project, Warora, Chandrapur, Maharashtra),

The various projects/activities and programmes proposed to be entered under CSR Poticy

are as under:

Educational Programs
»  Education Quality Improvement through initiatives like E- Learning Modules,

effective Teaching material and processes, etc. in 4 ZP schools and 12 Anganwadi

Center Support
» computer education in & villages to students from class 1 to 7.
+ Navodaya coaching centre in 5 villages for class V students,
+  Supporting students through coaching & transportation.

Health Hygiene & Sanitation

»  Providing health services to community and creating awareness

* Achieving ODF in Six villages.

»  Providing safe drinking water in 14 villages continuing to more than 3000 HHs.

Empowerment & Livelihoods

» Vocational training at Warora targeting 250 youths in Assistant Beauty Therapist
and Mobile Phone Hardware Repair Technician courses.

*+ Target 100 women at Warora for tailoring training.

+ Individual Income Generation Activities and support to Women Self Help Groups,

+ Expanding GCS bank business with more than 700 farmers.

« Continuing Veterinary services in 30 villages and targeting 300 Artificial
Insemination.

Community Development

* Renovation of 6 Check Dams to conserve rain water and increase irrigated
agriculture.

» Installation of Water ATM in 4 new villages.
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*  Supporting construction of more than 200 ISL to make 6 villages ODF free,
2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:
1. Mr. S.N Barde- whole-time Director
2. Ms. Meena Raghunathan- Non-Executive Director
3. Dr. M Ramachandran -Independent Director

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years,

Average net profits of the Company for last three financial years, calculated as per
section 198 is as under:

(Amount in Crore)

Particulars 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19
Net Profit/(Loss) 147.47 203.30 102,53
Average net profit 151.10

Amount to be spent (2% of average
net profit) 3.022

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above).

The prescribed CSR expenditure is Rs.3.022 crore.

1. Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2019-20:

(a) Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs.304.30 crore
(b) Amount unspent if any: NIL
(¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
Amount in lakhs

Amoun
t outlay
(bl.;;|ge Amount
Projects or 2 spent on the
programs pr:’f‘:t projects or fat;?\::
Se;;tor progra programs expe
. ms nditu Amount
which wise re up | spent: Direct
Sl CSR pr-oject_o_r tl!e 1) Local (Rs. to 3 gr th-rough
No activity identified prciojsect area or others | Lakhs) Sub-heads the implementin
covera 2) Speacify repor g agency
d the State and 1) Direct ting
district where expenditure | perio
projects or on project or d
program was programs
undertaken
2) Overhea
ds
Educatio
1 Anganwadi n 5.13 5.16 5.16 GMRVF
Govt School, KIDS
Smart Program Sports Educatio
e kits, Wall Magazine, E- n 10 villages, 19.9 R ik Sheh SN
Module Warora,
Educatio | Chandrapur and
s Tuition Centres n Maharashtra 5 5.64 I GMRVF
Village Intensive Educatio
4 Programme = 3.8 4.59 4.59 GMRVF
Community Library & Educatio
5 PRATIBHA Center n 9.8 10.21 10.21 GMRVF J
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6 Other Education Educatio 198 1.34 1.34 GMRVE
Program n
7 ) . Health 16.8 19.89 19.89 GMRVF
Medical Clinics
8 Medical Camps ~ Health 1.4 2.04 2.04 GMRVF
9 F'foag;trgr’:‘;"are”ess Heaith 1%‘2':[??;5' 0.36 0.36 0.36 GMRVF
10 | Health Nutrition Center | Health | Chandrapurand | 3,78 5.6 5.6 GMRVF
Sanitation Program Maharashtra
11 | (Fogging and ODF Health 2.76 3.37 3.37 GMRVF
villages)
12 | Mobile Medicare Unit Health | 20 20.38 20.38 GMRVF
Empowe
rment &
13 Liveliho 28.3 22.33 22.33 GMRVF
- Vocational Training ods
Empowe
rment &
5 Sponsorships for Liveliho o) e O GMRVF
Trainings ods
Empowe
rment &
15 Community Level Liveliho 10 villages, Lo e 9:35 SR
Training/ Support ods Warora,
Empowe | Chandrapur and
16 rment & | Maharashtra 2.5 1.8 1.98 GMRVF
Liveliho
Marketing Support ods
Empowe
rment &
= Self Help Groups (94 Liveliho 2806 182 1.6 GMRVF
SHG) ods
Empowe
Other activities: rment &
18 Organic Farming and Liveliho 1502 12.33 = GMRVF
Veterinary services ods
Educcati
1o School Bus Operation an 10 onre 2 GHIES
Commu
20 g 36 38.28 38.28 GWEL
Develop
Construction of ISL ment
Commu
21 , nity . 24 20 20 GWEL
Installation of RO Water | Develop 12 vitlages,
ATM ment Warora,
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Chandrapur and 64.8 62.36 62.36
Maharashtra
Renovation of Tank &
other community GWEL
22 structure
a. Constructed 300 m
drains in two villages.
Commu
h. Completed Shed nity
construction work at Develop
Community building in ment
one village.
¢. Rejuvenated Water
Tanks at two villages by
leveraging more than
12 lakhs.
d. Develgpment of
village market yard
CAPEX 4 3.35 3.35 GMRVF
Program Expense 15.11 15.11 15.11 GMRVF
Overheads Expense
Total CSR Expense 305'20 304.3 304.3
6. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of
the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons
for not spending the amount in its Board’s report: Not applicable
7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
company:
The implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR
objectives and Policy of the Company.
For GMR Warora Energy Limited For GMR Warora Energy Limited
4
Ashis Basu 2 & 5 Dr. M Ramachandran

Chairman- CSR Committee
DIN:00075644

Whole-time Director
DIN:01872233

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 24, 2020

_— e ———————r————— e ————
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Annexure-V

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL

1.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications

{a} Subject to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, cther applicable
laws, if any and GMR Group HR Policy, the Committee shall identify and ascertain
the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment
as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his
/ her appaintment.

{b) The Committee has discretion to decide the adequacy of qualification, expertise
and experience for the concerned position.

{¢) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as
Managing Director / Whole-time Director / Manager who has attained the age of
seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be
extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by
passing a special resclution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment
beyond seventy years.

1.2. Term / Tenure

1.2.1. Managing Director / Whole-time Director / Manager (Managerial
Personnel)}

The Company shail appoint or re-appoint any persan as its Managerial Perscnnel for a

term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall .be made earlier than

one year before the expiry of term.

1.2.2. Independent Director

{a) An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on
the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re appointment on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

{b) No Independent Director shall hold office for mare than two consecutive terms, but
such Independent Director shall be eligible for appcintment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three
years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.

{c) At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven
listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an
Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a
listed company.

(d} The maximum number of public companies in which a person can be appointed as
a director shall not exceed ten.

For reckoning the limit of public companies in which a person can be appointed as
director, directorship in private companies that are either holding or subsidiary
company of a public company shall be included.
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1.3. Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

The company shall familiarize the Independent Directors with the company, their roles,
rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company
operates, business model of the company, etc., through various programmes.

1.4. Evaluation

Subject to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosures requirement), the Committee shall carry out the evaluation of Directors
periodically. Further the Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall specify the
manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, its Committee and
individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and
Remuneraticn Committee or by an independent external agency and review its
implementation and compliance,

1.5. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules
made thereunder or under any other applicable laws, rules and regulations, the
Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasens recorded in writing, removal
of a Director, KMP, subject to the provisions and compliance of the applicable laws,
rules and regulations.

1.6. Retirement

The Director, KMP and Personnel of Senicr Management shail retire as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the
Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Personnel of
Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after
attaining the retirement age, in the interest and for the benefit of the Company.

2. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL,
KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

2.1. General

(a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc, to Managerial Personnel will
be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The
remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the approval of
the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

(b) The remuneration and commission te be paid to the Managerial Personnel shall be
as per the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force.

(c) Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be
recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs
approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel.

(d) Where any insurance is taken by a company on behalf of its Managing Director,
Whole-time Director, Manager, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or
Company Secretary for indemnifying any of them against any liability in respect of
any negligence, default, misfeasance, breach of duty or breach of trust for which
they may be guilty in relation to the company, the premium paid on such insurance
shalt not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

2.2. Remuneration to Managerial Personnel, KMP, Senior Management and
Other Employees
2.2.1. Fixed Pay
Managerial Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Beard on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance
with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force, The break-up of the pay scale and quantum
of perquisites including, employer's contribution te provident fund, pension
scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the

e ——
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Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders
and Central Government, wherever required.

2.2.2, Minimum Remuneration
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate,
the Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personne! in accordance with
the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able te
comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government.

2.2.3. Provisions for excess remuneration
If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government,
where required, he / she shall refund such sums te the Company and until such
sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive
recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.

2.2.4. The remuneration to Personnel of Senior Management shall be governed by the
GMR Group HR Policy.

2.2.5. The remuneration to other employees shall be governed by the GMR Group HR
Policy.

2_.3. Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director

2.3.1. Remuneration / Commission
The remuneration / commission shal! be in accordance with the statutory provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time bheing in
force,

2.3.2. Sitting Fees
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of
fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof.
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as
provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or
such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.
The sitting fee paid to Independent Directors and Women Directors, shall not be
less than the sitting fee payable te cther directors.

2.3.3. Limit of Remuneration / Commission
Remuneration / Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by
shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the
Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

2.3.4. Stock Options
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.

For GMR Warora Energy Limited For GMR Warora Energy Limited
» A N 3 — ¥
Srirfivas Bommidala Ashis Basu

Whole-time Director
DIN:01872233

Managing Director
DIN:00061464

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 24, 2020
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40 100ME2005PLC155140

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020
(Rs. in million)
Notes March 31, 2020 March 31. 2019
I ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
{a) Propesty, plant and equipment 3 31.660.11 ERF {1 ]
(h) Capiral work in progress 1876 25.59
(c) Intangible wssets 4 135 5.88
(d} Right-of-use assets n 40421 -
(e) Financial assers:
(i) Investments 5 (.00 0.00
(1) Loans 6 18.71 28.00
(iii) Other Mnancial assets 7 11259 246,30
() Deferred 1ax assets (net) &) - 247244
ig) Non-current tax assets (net) 1559 2R.28
(hy Other non-carrent assets 9 128.80 177.68
32.366.12 35,994.39
2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 10 L2557 741.29
(b} Finuncial assets:
(1) Loans 6 3286 RR.
(11) Trade receivables 1] 451333 4564521
(1i1) Cash and cash equivalents 12 40.56 81.31
(iv) Other financial sssets 7 1.205.12 2287.14
ic) Onher currem sssets 9 A8B.34 240.00
7,385.98 8.027.81
Total assets (1 +2) 39,752.10 4.022.20
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
ta)y Equity share capital 13 8.700.00 8,700.00
(b) Other equity 14 4.290.11) (2.151.2%)
Total equity 4.409.89 6,548.78
Liabilities
2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Babilities
(1) Borrowings 15 26,103.48 27266.14
(i1} Lease liabilities i2 4813 -
(b} Provisions 17 6128 5245
(¢) Deferred wux lubilities (net) 8(a) 401.41 -
26.614.30 27,318.59
(3) Current linbilities
(a) Financial Habilitics
(i) Borrowings 15 3.064.57 297128
(1) Trade payables
() Total owstunding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 18 30.05 17.78
() Tota! outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enerprises 18 1,718.10 2359.87
(iii) Other financial hubilties 16 352039 4439.11
(iv) Lease liabilities n 19.08 -
{b) Onher current liabilities 19 348 2206
ic) Provisions 17 65.74 62.67
id) Liahilities for current tax (nel) 275.16 275.16
8.727.91 10,154.83
Total liahilities 54221 3747342
Total equity and liahilities (1+2+3) 39.752.10 H.022.20
22

Summary of significant accounting policies

The acoompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even dute

For S.R Bailiboi & Associates LLP
1CALfirm registration number: 101049W / E300004

Chartered Accountants
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Dute: May 29, 2020
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GMR Warors Energy Limited
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M

Dhanajay Deshpande
Whole-time Director
DIN : 07663196

/

Sanjay Kuntar Babu
Company Secretary
Membership number: F-8649



GMR Warora Energy Limited

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLCI155140
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Rs. in million
Notes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I Revenue
Revenue from operations 20 18,442.86 18,942.22
Other income 21 {a) 46.12 31.58
Finance lncome 21 ib) 8.99 256.88
Total income 18,497.97 19.230.68
11 Expenses
Coasumption of fuel 22 9.311.68 9,544.94
Purchase of raded goods 604 83 937.30
Employee benefit expensss 3 447.49 498.29
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 1.21238 1,138.41
Finunoe costs 25 4,085.94 4,121.77
Transmission charges 26 1,122.78 1,040.34
Other expenses 7 977.37 1,029,72
Total expenses 17.762.47 18,310.77
I ProfitAloss) before and tax (1 +/- IT) 73550 919.91
IV Tax expenses:
(1) Current tax - 275.16
(b) MAT credit entitlement - (275.16)
(h) Deferred 1ax expense / (credit) (nat) 8(b) 2.873.57 11,704.68)
Total tax expenses 2.873.57 (1,704.68)
V' (Loss)/ profit Tor the yvear (ITT +/- IV) (2.138.07) __2.624.59
V1 Other comprehensive income/ (loss)
(A} (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 4
- Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (.1 (0.12)
(i) Income tax effiect 0.28 0.04
(B) (i) Hems tha will be reclassified 10 profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax effect - -
Total other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year (0.82) 10.08)
VI Total comprehensive income for the vear (V +/- VI) (2,138.89) 2.624.51
VIl Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share Re. 10 each): 28
(a) Basic EPS (2.46) 302
(b) Diluted EPS (2.46) 285
o 0 )

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
ICAL firm registration number: 101049W / E300004
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GMR Warera Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Nomber (CIN): US0100MH2005PLC 155140

Statement of cash Mows for the vear ended March 31, 2020 (Rs. in million)
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 73550 9199
Non-cash adjustments 1o reconcile profit/(loss) before tax to aet cash flows:

Depreciation snd amioisation esy 121238 113841

Fixed assets written off / loss / iprofit) on sale of fixed assets (net) 4.10 091

Provision for doubtful advance strade advances writeen off 57.14 182.4]
Finance costs 408594 4.121.77
Interest income on bank deposits 18,94 L1800
Operating profit before working capital changes 6,086.07 6,34540
Mavements in working capital :
{Increase) / decrcase in inventorics 1464.28) (84.57)
(Decrease ¥ increase in trude receivables 0433 i81821)
(Decrease ¥ inerease in non-curmrent and current other financial and other assets 95891 (19752
(Decrease )/ incrense in trde payables 1629.57) 2071
Increase / (decrense) in pon-current and curvent other financial, other lishilities and provisions 2780 {85.23)
Cash generated from operations Q07335 518058
Direct tes (paid) / refund 12.69 (2.24)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating acti vities (A} 608604 517834
CASH FLOW (USED IN) / FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchiase of property, plant and equipment, including capital work in progress, capital advances and ntangible assets (227.73) (668 20)
Investment in bank deposits (huving original muturity of more than three months) and other bank balances 13371 64.20
Finance income received 1L4] 21.49
Net cush Mlow (used in) / from investing activities (B) (B261) (582.51)
CASH FLOW (USED IN) / FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Now-current labilities
Repayment of bomrowings (2.00252) {LO3118)
Puyment of lease labidites {17.68) .
Proceeds from bosrowings £729 24781
Finance cost paid 4.111.27) (3,793 33)
Net cash Mow (used in) / from finuncing Activithes (C) 16.044.18) 14.576.70)
Net idecrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 140.75) 1913
Cash atid cash equivalents i at April |, 8131 62.18
Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 40356 K131
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (refer note 12)
Cash on hand 013 0,66
Balances with hanks 4043 8.6
Total cash and cash equivalents 4056 8131
Changes in liabilities arising from financing sctivities

(Rs. in million)

Purticulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
As at April 01, 345150 H.63431
Repayment of long term bormwings (net ) (2.002.52) (1,031,18)
Proceeds / {repayment ) of shon term bormowings (net) §724 24781
Recognition of lease habilities (Refer 32) 7639 -
Payment of lease Habilitics (17.68) -
Non-ish fuir value changes 2397 (399.35)
As at March 31, L6194 1345159

Summuary of significant accounting policies

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of the financia! stake ments.
As per our repart of even date

For S.R. Balibow & Associates LLP

ICAI firm registration number; 10H49W / E 300004
Chartered Accountants

@M‘-{&B—M—

per Sandeep Koarnuni
Pantner
Memibership number: 061207

Place: Bengalur
Date: May 29, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of
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'/
v ;2

Chaef Financial Officer

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2020

Dhansjay Deshpinde
Whaole-time Direcior
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Sampay Kumar Babu
Company Secretury
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

Corporate information

GMR Warora Energy Limited ('the Company’) (Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited) is a public company incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act 1956, having its registered office at 701/7(4 . 7th floor. Naman Centre. A wing, Bandra Kurla
Complex . Mumbai — 400 (51. The Company is engaged in the business of generation and sale of electrical energy from its coal based
power plant of 600 MW situated at Warora.

Going Concern

The Company has incurred loss during the current year and has accumulated losses of Rs 6.407.61 million as at March 31, 2020 which
has resulted in substantial erosion of the net worth of the Company and its current liabilities exceed current assets by Rs, 1,341.93
million. There have been delays in repayment of dues w the lenders on account of the delay in the receipt of receivables including
claims as detailed in note 11, from its customers thereby resulting in lowering of credit ratings for the Company s borrowings. The
customers continue to dispute the claims made by the Company. The Company has also received notices of force majeure from one
of its customer disputing payment of capacity charges during the period of lock down. Further as detailed in note 40, in view of the
ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. there could be impact on the future business operations, financial position and future cash flows of the
Company. However. the Company has made profits during the years ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 and have favourable
interim orders towards the aforementioned claims. Further. the Reserve Bank of India has granted relief to borrowers by way of
moratorium of interest and principal instalments falling due to banks and financial institution till August 2020, This will mitigate the
stress on cash flows during the period of COVID-19. Further, the management of the Company is in active discussions with one of
its customers for renewal of the existing PPA expiring in June 2020. The management of the Company based on the futune business
plans and forecasted cash flows and favourable interim orders towards various claims made by the Company. is of the opinion that
the Company will generate sufficient profits in the future years. realise its receivables and meet its debt obligations. Accordingly. the
Ind AS financial statements continue to be prepared on a going concem basis which contemplates realisation of current assets and
settlement of current liabilities in an orderly manner.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time 1o time) and presentation requirements of Division I1 of Schedule
lll'to the Companies Act. 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule [11), as applicable to the financial statements,

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities (refer
accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been measured at fair value.

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (*Rs’) which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. All values are disclosed to the nearest Million with two decimals (INR 000,000.00),
except when otherwise indicated.

2.2 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

Impact of implementation of new standards/amendments:

During the year ended March 31,2020, the Company applied Ind AS 116 Leases for the first time. The nature and effect of the changes
as a result of adoption of this new accounting standard is described below.

Several other amendments apply for the first time for the vear ending 31 March 2020, but do not have an impact on the financial
statements of the Company. The Company has not early adopted any standards, amendments that have been issued but are not yet
effective/notified.

Ind AS 116 Leases

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases including its appendices (Appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease. Appendix A of Ind AS 17 Operating Leases-Incentives and Appendix B of Ind AS 17 Evaluating the Substance of
Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease). The standard sets out the principles for the recognition. measurement, presentation
and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognise most leases on the balance sheet,

Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged from Ind AS 17. Lessors will continue to classify leases as either
operating or finance leases using similar principles as in Ind AS 17. Therefore, Ind AS 116 does not have an impact for leases where
the Company is the lessor.




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

The Company adopted Il AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial application of 1 April
2019. Under this method. the standard is applied retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognised
at the date of initial application. The Company elected to use the transition practical expedient to not reassess whether a contract is or
contains a lease at | April 2019. Instead. the Company applied the standard only to contracts that were previously identified as leases
applying Ind AS 17 and Appendix C of Ind AS 17 at the date of initial application. The Company also elected to use the recognition
exemptions for lease contracts that, at the commencement date. have a kease term of 12 months or less and do not contain a purchase
option (short-term leases). and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (low-value assets)..

The effect of adoption Ind AS 116 as at | April 2019 (increase/(decrease)) is. as follows:

INR million

Assets

Right-of-use assets 437.40
Property, plant and equipment (361.01)
Total assets 76.39
Liabilities

Lease liabilities 76.39
Total liabilities 76.39

The Company has certain non-cancellable lease contracts in respect of finance leases for land and cancellable operating lease
agreement for guest house and office spaces. Before the adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company classified each of its leases (as lessee)
at the inception date as either a finance lease or an operating lease.

Upon adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases except for shorn-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. Refer to note 2.3 (j) Leases for the accounting policy beginning April 01, 2019 and prior
to it, The standard provides specific transition requirements and practical expedients. which have been applied by the Company.

Leases previously classified as finance leases

The Company did not change the initial carrying amounts of recognised assets and liabilities at the date of initial application for leases
previously classified as finance leases (i.c.. the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities equal the lease assets and liabilities recognised
under Ind AS 17). The requirenents of Ind AS 116 were applied to these leases from | April 2019,

Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The Company recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for those leases previously classified as operating leases. except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The right-of-use assets were recognised based on the amount equal to the lease
liabilities. adjusted for any related prepaid and accrued lease payments previously recognised. Lease liabilities were recognised based
onthe present value of the remaining lease payments. discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application.

The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:

. Used u single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

. Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of initial application

. Applied the short-ferm leases exemptions o leases with lease term that ends within 12 months of the date of initial
application

. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application

. Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contained options to extend or terminate the lease

Based on the above, as at 1 April 2019:

. Right-of -use assets of INR 437.40 million were recognised and presented separately in the balance sheet. This includes
the lease assets recognised previously under finance leases of INR 361.01 million that were reclassified from Property, plant and
equipment.

. Additional lease liabilities of INR 76.39 million were recognised.

Appendix C to Ind AS 12 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The appendix addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treamments involve uncertainty that affects the application of Ind
AS 12 Income Taxes. It does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of Ind AS 12, nor does it specifically include requirements
relating to interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax treatments. The Appendix specifically addresses the following:

. Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

. The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authorities

. How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases. unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates
. How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

The Company determines whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with one or more other uncertain
tax treatments and ases the approach that better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty.

The Company applies significant judgement in identifying uncertainties over income tax treatments, The Company has determined.
based on its tax compliance. that it is probable that its tax treatments will be accepted by the taxation authorities. The Appendix did
not have an impact on the financial statements of the Company.



GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

Amendments to Ind AS 109: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

Under Ind AS 109. a debt instrument can be measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, provided
that the contractual cash flows are *solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding” (the SPPI criterion)
and the instrument is held within the appropriate business model for that classification. The amendments to Ind AS 109 clarify thata
financial asset passes the SPPI criterion regardiess of an event or circumstance that causes the early termination of the contract and
irrespective of which party pays or receives reasonable compensation for the early fermination of the contract. These amendments had
no impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Amendments to Ind AS 19: Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

The amendments to Ind AS 19 address the accounting when a plan amendment. curtailment or settlement occurs during a reporting
period. The amendments specify that when a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs during the annual reporting period.
an entity is required to determine the current service cost for the remainder of the period after the plan amendment, curtailment or
settlement, using the actuarial assumptions used to remeasure the net defined benefit liability (asset) reflecting the benefits offered
under the plan and the plan assets after that event. An entity is also required to determine the net interest for the remainder of the
period after the plan amendment, curtailment or settlement using the net defined benefit liability (asset) reflecting the benefits offered
under the plan and the plan assets afier that event. and the discount rate used to remeasure that net defined benefit liability (asset).
The amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as it did not have any plan amendments. curtai lments. or
settlements during the period.

Annual Improvements to Ind AS 2018
(i Ind AS 23 Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that an entity treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop a qualifying
asset when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

The entity applies the amendments to borrowing costs incurmred on or after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the
entity first applies those amendments. An entity applies those amendments for annual reporting penods beginning on or after April 1,
2019.

Since the Company's current practice is in line with these amendments, they had no impact on the standalone financial statements of
the Company.

(ii) Ind AS 12 Income Taxes

The amendments clarify that the income tax consequences of dividends are linked more directly to past transactions or events that
generated distributable profits than to distributions to owners. Therefore, an eniity recognises the income fax consequences of
dividends in profit or loss. other comprehensive income or equity according to where it originally recognised those past transactions
or events,

An entity applies the amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or afier 1 April 2019.

Since the Company's current practice is in line with these amendments, they had no impact on the standalone financial state ments of
the Company.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies:

@

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as
current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

i. Held primarily for the purpose of trading.
iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period. or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged orused to settle a liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting
period

All other assets are classified as non-curmrent.

A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

It s held primarily for the purpose of trading,

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period. or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reparting period




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

The terms of the liability that could. at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity mstruments do not
affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

Advance tax paid is classified as non-current assets.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalenis. The
Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

The Company measures financial instruments, such as. derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date using valuation technigues.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sefl an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or

transfer the liability takes place either:

a)  In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b)  In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset mkes into accours a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best

HSC,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available 10
measure fair value. maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy. described as follows. based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis. the Company determines whether transfers

have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant fo the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when comntrol of the goods or services are transferred 1o the customer at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Description of performance obligations are as follows;

(1) Income from sale of Electrical Energy:

Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of cash discount over time for each unit of electricity delivered.

Revenue is recognised to the exient that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured. regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the

govemment. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since 1t is the primary obligor in
all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.
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The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Revenue from energy units sold as per the terms of the PPA and Letter Of Intent (*LOI') (collectively hereinafter referred to as ‘the
PPAs") is recognised on an accrual basis and includes unbilled revenue acerued up to the end of the accounting year.

Revenue earned in excess of billings has been included under “other financial assets™ as unbilled revenue and billings in excess of
revenue earned have been disclosed under “other liabilities™ as uneamed revenue.

Revenue from energy units sold on a merchant basis is recognised in accordance with billings made o customers based on the units
of energy delivered and the rate agreed with the customers. Revenue/ charges from unscheduled inferchange for the deviation in
generation with respect w0 scheduled generation are recognized/ charged at mtes notified by Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (*CERC’) from time to time, as revenue from sale of energy. Further, revenue is recognized/adjusted towards truing up
in terms of the applicable CERC regulations.

Consumers are billed on a monthly basis and are given credit period of 30 days for pavment. Revenue in respect of claims on account
of change in law events including coal cost pass through, carrying cost and interest on delayed payments leviable as per the relevant
contracts are recognised on actual realisation or accrued based on an assessment of certainty of realization supported by either an
acknowledgement from customers or on receipt of favourable order from regulator / authorities.

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods and services transferred to the customer (which consist of unbilled
revenue). If the Company performs by transferring goods and services 10 a customer before the customer pays consideration or before
payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. Contract assets are transferred to
receivables when the rights become unconditional and contract liabilities are recognized as and when the performance obligation is
satisfied,

Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment of financial assets in section (o)
Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e.. only the passage of time is
required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in financial instruments — initial
recogmition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount
of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers services to the customer,
a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is eadier). Contract liabilities are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured cither at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is
recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash paymentis Or receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period. where appropriate. to the gross camying amount of the financial
asset or to the amartised cost of a financial lability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected
cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment. extension, call and similar
options) but does not consider the expected credit losses, Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and
loss.

Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the Company s right to receive the payment is established. which is generally when shareholders
approve the dividend.

Taxes on income
Current income tax

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax cumently payabie is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. Current income tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid 1o the taxation authorities. The Company's liability for
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current tax is calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Carrent income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation 1o the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions tmken in the tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected w be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability model. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all the taxable temporary differences. In contrast,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that is probable that future txable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses.
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences. and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unesed tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at 2ach balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and linbilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the
liability is settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate 1o the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") paid in accordance with the tax laws in India. which is likely to give
future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability, Accordingly, MAT is recognized as
deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit
associated with the asset will be realized.

In the year in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an asset. it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss
shown as part of deferred tax asset. The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reparting date and writes down
the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property. plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items such as purchase price. freight. duties, levies, Such cost includes the cost of replacing part
of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recogmiion criferia are met

Capital work in progress includes cost of property. plant and equipment under installation/under development as at the balance sheet
date and is stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ pari of the asset separately. if the component/ part has a cost which
is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These
components are depreciated over their useful lives: the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset. When
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals. the Company depreciates them separately based on
their specific useful lives. Likewise. when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant
and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the
staternent of profitor loss as and when incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its
use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset. as appropnate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incumed.
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Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the camying amount of the item of property, plant and
equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied with corresponding de-recognition of identifiable carrying cost of
replacement. Machinery spares which are specific to a particular item of Property , Plant & Equipments and whose use is expected to
be irregular are capitalized as Property , Plant & Equipments. Major inspection costs relating to Boiler, Turbine and Generator
overhauls are identified as separate component and are depreciated over 5 vears. Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the
definition of PPE. i.e., when the company intends to use these during more than a period of 12 months and having a value of more
than 500,000,

On Transition to Ind AS, the Company has availed the optional exemption on “Long term Foreign currency Monetary items™ and has
accordingly continued with the policy to adjust the exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of iong-term foreign
currency monetary items periaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset recognised in the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2016 (as per previous GAAP) 10 the cost of the tangible asset and depreciates the same over the remaining life of the asset.
In accordance with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") circular dated August 09, 2012, exchange differences adjusted to the
cost of tangible fixed assets are total differences. arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items pertaining to the acquisition
of a depreciable asset, for the period. In other words. the Company does not differentiate between exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings 1o the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost and other exchan ge differences.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment

The management has estimated the useful life of assets individually costing Rs. 5.000 or less to be less than one year, which is lower
than those indicated in Schedule II.

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation charge for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods in such a manner that the revisad carrying amount of the asset is
allocated over its remaining useful life.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognised.

The Company, based on technical assessment made by the technical expert and management estimate, depreciates certain items of
plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013,

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipments is provided on the Straight Line Method over the useful lives of the assets which is
as follows:

Estimated useful Life

Category of the asset (Tn Years)
Plant and equipment - Power plant 40 Years
Plant and equipment - Others 15 Years
Buildings on leasehold

land 3-60 Years
Office equipment 5 Years
Furniture and fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 8-10 Years
Computers 3 Years

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. if any,

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Amortisation of intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with
afinite useful life are reviewed at keast at the end of each reporting period with the effect of any change in the estimate being accounted
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for on a prospective basis. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattem of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriaie, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
unless such expenditure forms part of carrving value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.
Software is amortised based on the nseful life of six years on a straight line basis as estimated by the management.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds including interest
expense calculated using the effective interest method. finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease. Borrowing cost
also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the bormowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for the intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is. or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right 1o
conirol the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

‘om as a lessee:

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all keases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-
value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying assets,

i. Right-of-use assets:

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.c.. the date the underlying asset is available for
use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost. less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised. initial direct costs
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The Company has
obtained land on operating lease for a term of 95 vears

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (1) Impairment of non-financial
assets.

ii. Lease Liabilities:

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to
be made over the lease term, The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease
incentives receivable. variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected 1o be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company
and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable
lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce mventories)
in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments. the Company uses its incremental bomrowing rate at the lease commencement date
because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease lisbilities
is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification. a change in the lease term. a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future
payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change i the assessment of an
option to purchase the underlying asset.

iii. Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (i.e.. those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a parchase option). It also applies
the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered 10 be low value, Lease payments
on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leases (prior to April 01, 2019 Le. application of Ind AS 116)

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.
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Company as a lessee

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at
the present value of the minimum lease payments. Finance charges are recognised as finance costs in the standalone statement of
profit and loss and are computed using the effective interest method. A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the standalone statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials and stores and spares: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Cost of inventories is determined on a weighted average basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Assessment of net realisable value is made in each subsequent period and when the circumstances that previously caused inventories
10 be written-down below cost no longer exist or when there is clear evidence of an increase in net realisable value because of changed
economic circumstances, the write-down. if any, in the past period is reversed to that extent of the original amount written-down so
that the resultant carrying amount is the lower of the cost and the revised net realisable value.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Asatthe end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, intangible assets, and other non-financial
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such indication exists. the
said assets are tested for impairment so as to determine the impairment loss, if any.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is
determined:

(i) in case of an individual asset, at the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and the value in use: and

(il)in case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified. independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash
generating unit’s fair value less costs of disposal and the value in use.

For this purpose. a cash generating unit is ascertained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using & pre-tax discount raie that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model
is used. These calculations are comroborated by valuation multiples. quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other
available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each
of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by
the most recent budgets/forecasts. the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth
rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case. this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the products, industries, or country in which the Company operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, such deficit is recognised
immediately in the statement of Profit and Loss as impairment loss and the carrving amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. For this purpose. the impairment loss recognised in respect of a cash generating unit is allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to such cash generating unit and then to reduce the carrying amount of
the other assets of the cash generating unit on a pro-rata basis.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased 1o the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount. but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss is recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impai rment
loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
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Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 4 past event, it is probahle
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed. for example, under an
insurance contract. the reimbursement is recognised as a sepamte asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The
expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate. the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost,

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occumrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does
not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (Le.. the costs that the Company cannot avoid because it has the
contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it The unavoidable
costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract. which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any
compensation or penalties arising from failure w fulfil it. The cost of fulfilling a contract comprises the costs that relate directly to the
contract (i.¢.. both incremental costs and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities).,

Provisions and contingent liability are reviewed at each balance sheet.

Decommissioning Hability:

Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are
recognised as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the nsks
specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of
profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated fumre costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate.
Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund. pension fund and superannuation fund are defined contribution scheme. The
Company has no obligation. other than the contribution payable. The Company recognizes contribution payable to provident fund,
pension fund and superannuation fund as expenditure. when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to
the scheme for sérvice received before the balance sheet reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid. the deficit payable to
the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date. then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-
payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment or a cash refund. The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity
plan in India, which requires contributions to be made 1o a separately administered fund.

The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet. to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer
its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method using actuanal
valuation to be carmed out at each balance sheet date

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefit plans to
recognise the obligation on a net basis.

Re-measurements. comprising of actuarial gains and losses. the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to remined carnings through OCl in
the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment. and
b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit linbility or asset. The Company recognises the
following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:
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a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements: and
b. Net interest expense or income.

The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the standalone balance sheet. to the extent it does not have an unconditional
right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date.

Accumulated leave, which is expected 1o be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The
Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused
entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated abhsences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method at the year-end.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related
financial instruments. Financial assets are classified. at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair value
through profit or loss. The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company s business model for managing them.

All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair
value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are *solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed
at an instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or
loss. irespective of the business model.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest income
or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipls or payments
through the expected life of the financial instrument. or where appropriate, a shorter period.

(a) Financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective

is 10 hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or fo sell these financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o cash flows that are solely pavments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value through
the statement of profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date. the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
short maturity of these instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

Loss allowance for expected credit losses is necognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair value through statement
of profit and loss,

The Company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss model. which involves use of provision
matrix constructed on the basis of historical credit loss experience as permitted under Ind AS 109 — Financial instruments.
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For financinl assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months
expected credit losses is recognised. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the
financial instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights 1o the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109,

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have © pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continiies [0
recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised bomowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety. the difference between the carrying amount measured at the date of de-recognition
and the consideration received is recognised in statement of profit or loss,

For trade and other receivables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date. the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Egquity Instruments

Anequity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received. net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued
debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of ransaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of barrowings is recognised over the term
of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrymg amounts approximate fair value due
to the short maturity of these instruments,

b, De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
Off-setting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a cu mently enforceable

legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

p.  Convertible preference shares/ debentures
Convertible preference shares / debentures are separated into lisbility and equity components based on the terms of the contract.
On issuance of the convertible preference shares / debentures, the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market

rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of
transaction costs) antil it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.
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Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and inchided in equity since conversion option
meets Ind AS 32 criteria for conversion right. Transaction costs are deducted from equity. net of associated income tax. The carrying
amount of the conversion option is not re-measured in subsequent years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible preference shares / debentures based
on the allocation of proceeds to the liability and equity components when the instruments are nitially recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity
of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value that are readily convertible to a known amount
of cash.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows. cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above.
Cash dividend

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution is authorised
and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity. Final
dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a
liability on the date of declaration by the Company’s Board of Directors.

Foreign currencies
The financial statements are presented in INR. which is also the Company's functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s at the functional currency spot rates at the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition. However. for practical reasons. the Company uses an average rate if the average
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Mongtary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at
the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss with the exception of the
following:

Exchange differences arising on translation of long term foreign currency monetary items recognised in the financial statements before
the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period in respect of which the Company has elected to recognise such exchange
differences in equity or as part of cost of assets as allowed under Ind AS 101-“First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard” are
recognised directly in equity or added/ deducted to/ from the cost of assets as the case may be. Such exchange differences recognised
in equity or as part of cost of assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis.

Corporate social responsibility (*CSR’) expenditure
The Company charges its CSR expenditure during the year to the statement of profit and loss.
Derivative financial instruments

The Company ases derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risks. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value is negative,

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly 1o profit or loss, except for the effective
portion of cash flow hedges. which is recognised in OCI and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or
loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or
non-financial liability.
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

4. Intangible assets

(Rs. in million)
Particulars Computer Software Total
Gross Block (at cost/ deemed cost)
As at April 01, 2018 9.94 994
Additions 1.25 1.25
As at March 31, 2019 11,19 11.19
Additions 1 85 1.85
As at March 31, 2020 13.04 13.04
Accumulated Amortisation
As at April 01, 2018 3.78 378
Charge for the year 1.53 1.53
As at March 31, 2019 5.31 5.31
Charge for the year 0.38 .38
As at March 31, 2020 5.69 5.69
Net block
As at March 31, 2020 7.35 735
As at March 31, 2019 5.88 5.88
Note:

The Company during the year ended March 31, 2017 had adopted Ind AS under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter. The C ompany had availed the exemption available under Ind AS 101, wherein the

carrying value of other intangible assets has been carried forwand at the amount as determined under the previous GAAP as at April 01, 2015.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




GMR Warors Energy Limited
Corporute ldentity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC 155140
Notes to the finncial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

5. Financial assets - Investments

(Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Investment carried at amortised cost
Unguoted Government securities
Nanonal Savings Cerificate® 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
*The: fnvestment is amounting 1o Rs. 2,500 (March 31, 2019 Re. 2.500)
6. Loans (Rs. in million )
Noni-current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unsecured, conside red good
Carried al amortised cost
Security deposits with reluted partics (refer note below) 6.12 6.12 3286 3286
Security deposits with others 1259 21.88 - -
Total 18.71 28.00 3286 3186
— ==
Security deposits with related parties:
Ravs Secunpies Services Linuted ('RSSL') 339 339
GMR Energy Trading Limied ('GETL") xm 273 - -
GMR Corpomte Affairs Private Limited (GCAPL) - - 3286 3286
Total 6.12 6.12 AL86 1286
7. Other Mmancia! assets
{(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) (Rs. in million)
Non current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unbilled revenue (also refer note 11 (c)):
Unbilled revenue from related partics (refer aote 30) - - 146,36 461.31
Other unbilied revenue E 698,84 1.567.41
A - - 845.20 2028.72
Transmission charges recelvable:
Recewvables from related parties (refer note 30) - - 110.35 15.06
Othier receivablies {refer note 26) - - 246.15 223.06
(B) - - 356.50 238.12
Non-current bank halance (refer note 12) 11259 246,30 -
Interest secrued on fixed deposits - - 0,86 R
Other receivables from related panties (refer note 30) 2 1269
Others - - 4.32
(&} 11259 246.30 42
Total other financial assets (A+B+C) 112.59 246.30 1 12 228714
8ia). Deferred tax asset(lablity) (net)
(RS, In million)
March 31. 2020 March 31, 2019
Deferred tax liahility
Property, plant ind equipment: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depeeciation / amortisation ¢harged for the financial reporting 14,949, 38) (6664, 85)
Fuir vatzation of bomowing a mception and subscquently recorded it smorized cost. 25.18) HLIT)
Deferred tax asset
MAT Credit Entitlement - 275,16
Lmpact of expenditure charged 1o the statement of profit and loss but 2llowed for tax purposcs on payment basis 30.54 21.90
Lowses / unabsorbed depreciation available for offsctting against future taxable income 4.486.47 879079
Others 56.14 97.61
Tutal (401.41) 14724
B(h). Income Tax
The Company is subject 1o income s in Indis on the basis of financial stalements.
Business loss can be carried forward for a maxmum period of eight assessment yean mumedinely wecoeding the asscssment year 1o which the loss penains. Unahsorbed deg can e carmied forwand
for an indefinite period.
Ii fax in the ol of profit and loss consist of the following:
(Rs. In million)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
{a) Current . 275,06
(b} Lesss MAT credit entitlement - 1275.16)
(b} Deferred tax expense / (credit) (net) 287357 L 1.704.68)
Total taxes 2.873.57 11.704.68)

{This space has been intentionally left blank )




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): USO100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the Mnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Reconciliation of taxes to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rute 1o the income before taxes & summarized below:

_ . in million

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(Profit)/loss before txes 735.50 41991
Computed tax charge on applicable tax rates In India 18511 2145
Diefermed tay tsset on additional depreciation writken nlfpmmwmm:nnm dmllsnudmlmmm 1961. 241402 e
MAT credit entitlement written off 0w duction of afore 275.16 *
Tax effect of of change in wx mc fmm 34.94% w0 25 17%. (Refer note 8) 59.63)
Tax effect on permanent differences 491 10728
Recogmition of deferred mix liability on Property, plant and equipment - 6,669, 86
Recognition of deferred wx asset on brought forward tax losses - (8,790.73)
Others 53.90 112.53)
Total tax expenses 2873.57 (1.704.68)
1. On September 20, 2019, the Tuxation Laws (Amendment) Ordi ..’illﬁt‘ 1s ") was g d introducing soction 1ISBAA of the Income-tax Act, 1961 which allowed domestic Ci panics 1 opt for
an alicroative tax regimie from FY 2019-20. As per the wegime, C ane all mmmdmme“Eiphsmndemnnb,mmfmgdn;dmmpﬁmanhnhucn:
carlicr nllowed. Central Board of Direct txes vide carcular no “Ni!(ll‘ldmﬁnd that Companies opting for lower rates of taxes will not be allowed 1o offset brought forward losses on secount of additional
depreciation and carry forward MAT credit. Pussuant 1o the aforesaid i the Comp hmﬂmddmm[ammdulmmu!,hnmm:cdddmnlmmm on additional
depreciation clamed by the Company and MAT credit existing as at March 31. 2019, Funheubec pany has ted the deferred tan asscts and labilitics as at April |, 2019 i the rate of 25, 17%,

lnﬂwduamtmmduruhchmg!ufmwdmmssmuiantemmrﬁkdrum:,umumsl.mmfhmhnhmnmin:hcmr_;-l'mw.ﬂdhmwhnkﬁuhgumm
for the year ended March 31. 2019, Management is in the p of filling revised income tax retums for the year ended March 31, 2019,

1 Thas space has been insentionally left blank )




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLCIS5140
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

9. Other assets

Capital advances
Unsecured, considered good

Advances other than capital advances
Unsecured. considered good

Other advances (Unsecured, considered good)
Prepaid expenses

Balance with sttutory / govermnmment authorities
Gratnity fund (Refer note 31)

Tolal other assets

10. Inventories ivalued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

Raw matenals
Goods in Transit
Stores and spares
Total inventories

(Rs. in million)
Nam-current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019  March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
0.44 10.40 - -
iA) 0.4 10,40 - -
86.20 109.35 354.81 195.24
iB) 86.20 109.35 35481 195.24
EL RS 4495 3353 4254
882 1221 - 222
- 077 - 5
(Ch 42.16 57.93 3153 44.76
A+B+() 128.80 l??._6=8 38%14 240.00
(Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
83516 425.13
58.67 19.34
291.74 296.82
lﬁ.ﬂ' 741.29

This space has been intentionally lefi blank)




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

11. Trade receivables
(Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Carried at amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good
Receivable from related parties (refer note 30) 1,757.13 1,733.34
Other trade receivables 2.756.40 2911.87
(A) 4.513.53 464521
Trade receivables (credit impaired)
Other trade receivables 37.35 -
(B) 37.35 .
Impairment Allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
Less: Trade receivables - credit impaired (37.35) B
Total trade receivables 451353 4.645.21
Receivable from related parties:
GETL 1,757.13 1,733.34
Total 1757.13 1733.34
Notes:

a. Trade receivables are interest bearing @ 12% p.a. and are generally on terms of 30 days,
b. No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are
due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

¢. The Company has claimed compensation for various “change in law” events including coal cost pass through, duties and faxes, carrying cost ete. from its customers under
the Power Purchase Agreements (*PPA’) and filed petitions with the regulatory authorities for settlement of such cluims in favour of the Company, Based on certain interim
favouruble orders by Ceniral Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) the management is confident of settlement of claims (including interest thereon) made by the
Company in its favour and has accordingly accounted Rs. 8.409.52 million till the period ended March 31, 2020 (including Rs. 1.121.15 million accounted during the vear
ended March 31, 2020). The Company has trade receivables and unbilled revenue of Rs. 5,358.73 million as at March 31, 2020, mcluding Rs 2,625.57 million receivable
towards the aforementioned claims. The management of the Company based on its internal assessment and certain intefim favourahle regulatory orders, 1s of the view that the

aforesaid balances are fully recoverable as at March 31, 2020 and accordingly, has not made any adjustments in the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31,
N
d. Refer note 34 for details pertaining w credit risk.

12. Cash and cash equivalents {Rs. in million)
Non-current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Balances with banks
- On current accounts - - 4043 80.65
Cash on hand - - 0.13 0.66
(A) - - 4056 8131
Other bank balances
-Restricted balances with banks' 11259 24630 . 2
(B) 112.59 246.30 - -
Amount disclosed under other financial assets (refer note 7) (112.59) (246.30) - -
(8] (112.59) 1246.30) - =
Total (A+E - - 40.56 81.31

I. A charge has been created over the deposits of Rs. 112,59 million (March 31, 2019: Rs. 24630 million) towards various bank guarantees, long term and short term
borrowings availed by the Company,

2. Bulances with banks on current accounts does not earn interest. Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the
immediate cash-requirement of the Company and earn interest at the respective shorl-term deposit rates,

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100M H2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

13. Equity Share Capital

Equity Shares Preference Shares

In Numbers (Rs. in million) In Numbers {Rs. in million)
Authorised share capital:
As at April 01, 2018 900.000,000 9.000.00 200,000,000 2,000.00
Increase/(decresse) during the year - - - -
As at March 31, 2019 900,000,000 9.000.00 200,000,000 2,000.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - - - -
As at March 31, 2020 900,000,000 9.000.00 200,000,000 2,000.00
a, Issued share capital
(i) Equity shares of Re. 1 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

In Numbers (Rs. in million)

As al April 01, 2018 870,000,000 8,700.00
Changes during the vear = -
As at March 31, 2019 870,000,000 8.700.00
Changes during the year - -
As at March 31, 2020 870,000,000 8,700.00

(i) Redeemable Non-Convertible Non-Participating Preference shares ('NCPS')

In Numbers (Rs. in million)

As al April 01, 2018 75,000,000 750.00
Changes during the year (Refer note 13 (¢)) (75.000,000) (750.00)
As at March 31, 2019 - -
Changes during the vear - .
As at March 31, 2020 - "
(iii) 0,001 % Non-cumulative Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares ('CCPS')

In Numbers (Rs. in million)
As at April 01, 2018 . -
Changes during the year (Refer note 13 (c) and note 13 (d) below) 170,008,060 1,700.08
As at March 31, 2019 170,008,060 1L.700.08
Changes during the year - -
As at March 31, 2020 lw I‘M

b, Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Every member holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights in proportion fo the
member’s share of the paid up equity share capital. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company. the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the equity shareholders.

¢, Terms/Rights Attached 1o Redeemable Non-Convertible Non-Participating Preference shares ('NCPS'):

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the Company had issved 75,000,000 Non-Convertible Non-Participating Preference Shares (‘NCPS") of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid-up at par
aggregating to Rs.750 million to GMR Energy Limited. The NCPS did not carry any dividend. These preference shares were redeemable at par at the 16th year after issue. Refer note
13 (d) below.

d. Terms/Rights Attached to 0.001 % Non-Cumulative Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS):

During the year ended March 31, 2019, the Company had converted these 75,000,000 NCPS of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up at par aggregating 1o Rs. 750 million in to 75,000,000 ntimber
of 0.001% Non-Cumulative Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (‘CCPS") of Re. 10 each fully paid up at par uggregating to Rs, 750 million.

Further, during the year ended March 31, 2019, pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors, the Company had issued 950,08,060 CCPS of Rs. 1(/- each at a premium of Rs.
242/ per share to GMR Energy Limited (total face value of Rs. 950.08 Million) out of the proceeds of the sub-ordinated debis and inter-corporate deposits,

CCPS carries preferential dividend at the rate of 0.001% p.s. subject to availability of profits and lenders' consent. The preferential dividend is non-cumulative and shall be due only
when declared by the Board. Each CCPS shall have one vole at the meeting of CCPS holders.

Further, in case the dividend on CCPS is not paid for two years or more. the holders of the CCPS shall be entitled 1o receive nofice of and vote on all matters that are submitted to the
wote of the Shareholders of the Company (including the holders of equity shares) in terms of section 47 of the Companies Act 2013,

Each CCPS will be converted into equity shares at any time at the option of the holder of CCPS or the Company. Subject 1o compliance with applicable laws, each CCPS shall
automatically be converted inw equity shares at the expiry of 15 years from the CCPS respective issue dates,

The number of equity shares issuable pursuant o the conversion of CCPS shall be in the ration of -1,

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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€. Shares held by holding /ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates.
Out of the equity share issued by the Company, share held by its holding company are as below:

Nam March 31. 2020 March 31, 2019
= No. of shares held (Rs. in million) No. of shares held (Rs. in million)
GMR Energy Limited - Holding Company 870,000,000 £.700.00 870,000,000 8.700.00
Equity shures of Re. 10 each, fully paid up
GMR Energy Limited - Holding Company 170,008 060 L700.08 170,008,060 1.700.08
0.001% Non-Cumulative Non-Panticipating Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares (CCPS)
I. Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Sumnentshard e No.of sharesheld % holding in class ___ No. of shares held % holding in class

GMR Energy Limited - Holding Company
Equity shares of Re. 10 each, fully paid up 870,000,000 100.00% 870,000,000 100,005

GMR Energy Limited - Holding Company
:::':E{ géu;-;:}umuhme Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference 170,008,060 100.00% 170,008,060 100.00%

£- As per records of the Company including its register of sharcholders/ members, the above share holding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

h. Shares reserved for issue under option:
For details of shares reserved for issue oa conversion of CCPS. please refer note 13 (d).

iAmwnmnrmmfwmﬂﬂﬂmmMuﬁhﬁqlkpﬂhﬂul'!lveym-s immediately preceding the reporting date:
Refer note 13d).
(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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14. Other Equity

Debenture Redemption Reserve' (Rs. in million)
Balance at the beginning and end of the year (A) 187.50
Securities premium’ (Rs. in million)
Balance as at April 01, 2018 -
Securities premium on issue of CCPS (Refer note 12 (d). 22992
Balance as a1 March 31, 2019 22992
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (B) 229.92
Capital contribution from parent {equity component of debt instruments from parent)’ in million
Balance as at April 01, 2018 1,288.26
Transfer to retained earnings on de-recognition of equity component of non-convertible debenture (net of 1ax) pursuant 1o repay ment (162.76)
Transfer w instrument entirely equity in nature (net of tax) pursuant to conversion of NCPS / nter-corporate deposits to CCPS (refer note 13 (d)), (1.125.50)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (&) -
Retained earnings’ (Rs. in million)
Balance as at April 01, 2018 (7.184.16)
Profit/ (loss) for the year 2,624.59
Re-measurement gains / (losses ) on defined benefit plans (net of taxes) (0.08)
De-recognition of equity component of non-convertible debenture (net of tax) on repavment and transfer to retained eamings 162.76
Liability component (10 the extent of amortised interest cost) of NCPS / inter-corporate deposits tmnsferred 1o retained earnings pursuant to conversion 128,17
10 CCPS (refer note 13(d)), i
Balance as at March 31, 2019 (4,268.72)
Profit/ (loss) for the year (2,138.07)
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans (0.82)
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (D) (6.407.61)
0.001% Non-cumulative Non-Participating Compulsorily Convertible Preference shares ('CCPS') (refer note 13(d))

Balance as at April 01, 2018 -
Issued pursuant 1o conversion of NCPS / inter-corporate deposits 10 CCPS 1,700.08
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,700.08
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (E) 1.700.08
Total other equity (A+B+C+D+E)

Balance as at April 01, 2018 (5.708.40)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 (2,151.22)

Balance as at March 31, 2020 (4.290.11)

l. The Company has issued redeemable non-convertible debenwres. Accordingly. the Companies (Share capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 (as amended), require the
Company to create DRR out of profits of the Company available for payment of dividend. DRR is required 1 be created for an amount which is equal to 25% of the value of
debentures issued over the life of the debentures issued,

2. Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares and is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

3. Equity Component of Related Party Transaction represents the difference in carrying value and fair value of Preference Shares and Subordinate Debi issued 1o its parent
on initial recognition. Fair value is determined by discounting the estimated cash flows expecied over the term of the instrument using an applicable discount rate. The equity
component of related party transactions are adjusted to the carrying amount on account of extinguishment of lability and are disclosed net of deferred tax.

4. Retained Enmings are the profits/(losses) of the Company till date net of appropriations.
(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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15, Financial liabilitics - Borrowings (at amortised cost)

(Rs. in million)
Non-current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Long term borrowings:
Debentures.
750 (March 31, 2019: 750) Non-convertible debentures of Rs. 1,000,000
L1 = = 747.63 747.08
each(secured)
Term Loans
From banks
Indian runee term loans (securedy = M3e167 25811.26 26,867.89 1,486.15 2211.09
From financial institutions
Indian rupee term loans (secured)* ™’ 29222 398.25 150.00 250.00
Short term borrowings:
Cash Credit loan from bank (secured)’ — . 3.064.57 297728
26.103.48 27.266.14 544835 6,185.45
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 26,103.48 27,266.14 544835 6,185.45
Unsecured borrowings = = = -
Less: amount clubbed under "Other financial -
linbilities” (refer note 16) 5 ) 2382.78) G847
Total financial liabilities - borrowings 2610338 27.266.14 306457 297728

1. During the year ended March 31. 2015, the Company had issued 750 secured, rated, listed, redeemuble. non convertible debentures (NCD) of the face value of Rs. 1,000,000/
cach which are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The secured NCD casries coupon rate of 14.40% per annum (March 31, 2019: 12.5% ) payable semi-annually. Additionally, these
debentures carry an additional coupon rute to the extent of 0.25% p.a payable for every noich below agreed mting of NCD.

Apart from the securities mentioned in note 15(6) below, these debentures are secured by way of (i) pledge of shares of at keast 51% of the total equity shareholding {ogether with all
accretions thereon of the Company held by the Holding Company (ii) corporate guarantee of the Holding Company (iii) pledge of 37.50 million shares of GMR Bajoli Holi
Hydropower Private Limited (GBHHPL') held by the Holding Company. The above security shall rank pari-passu infer-se amongs! the rupee term loan lenders, working capital
{enders and bond Mﬂnﬁm&hkmcb&ﬂpﬁnnwwkmmdebenmmwmmdcumhkh:ieqmlimuﬂmﬂmmmingrmm&pmmbﬂ
2022,

The Debenture holders have a put option for full facility amount exercisable on or by September 25, 2019, During the year ended March 31, 2020, the debenmre holders have
exercised the pul option for immediate repayment of the full amount. However, subsequently, the debenture holders have agreed 1o defer the repayment for a period of | year till
September 25, 2020 based on the request of the Company.

2 Indian rupee term loan from bankers of Rs. 25,295.18 million ( March 31, 2019: Rs. 26,793.06 million) carries interest @ Lead Banker's | Year Marginal Cost of fund-based
Lending Rates (MCLR) plus spread of 3.15% p.a. (March 31, 2019: Lead Bankers’s | Year MCLR plus spread of 3.15% p.a.) and interest is payable on a monthly basis. Apart from
the securities mentioned in note 15(6) below, the loan is secured by way of a subservient charge created on the sforementioned assets 1o secure the financial assistance of Rs. 10,000
million availed by GMR Infrastructure Limited (*GIL’) from a lender and shall continue uniil such facility is repaid by GIL 1o the satisfaction of the said lender. 72% of the loan is
repayable in fifty four structured quanterly installments commencing June, 2016 and ending on September 30, 2039 and remaining 28% of loan is repayuble in a single bullet by way
ol refinancing in September, 2030

3a). Indianrupee term loan from a bank of Rs.261.90 million ( March 31, 2019: Rs. 471.40 million) caries interast @ MCLR plus spread of 3.00% p.a.(March 31, 2019; @ lender's
1 Year MCLR plus spread of 3.00% p.a.) and interest is payable on a monthly basis. The loan is sepayable in 20 equal quarterly instalments commencing from July 31, 2016 and
ending on April 30, 2021.

3(b). Indian rupee term loan from a bank of Rs. 816.29 million ( March 31, 2019: Rs. 863.39 million) camies interest @ base rate of lender plus spread of 4.15% p.a. (March 31,
2019: base rate of lender plus spread of 4.15% p.a) and interest is payable on a monthly basis. The loan is repayable in 31 structured guarterly instalments commencing from
September 30, 2017 and ending on March 31, 2025,

3(c) Indian rupee term loan from a bank of Rs. 924.04 million ( March 31, 2019: Rs. 951.13 million) carries interest @ base rate of lender plus spread of 2.30% p.a. (March 31, 2019:
base rate of lender plus spread of 2.30% p.a.) and interest is payable on 3 monthly basis. The boan is repayable in 74 structured quanerdy instalments commencing from June 30, 2016
and ending on March 31, 2034,

3(d) Apart from the securities mentioned in note 15(6) below, the above loms mentionad in paras 3(a), 3(b) and 3(c) are secured by first ranking pari passu or subservient charge/
mortgage Mypothecation over the below described assets in favour of lender or security trustee, as applicable:

(i) exclusive pledge of equity shares of GIL such that share pledge provides a cover of 2.0 fimes over the outstanding loan smount,

{ii) pledge of shares of at least 23% of the total equity shareholding together with all sccretions thereon of the Company held by the Holding Company,

{iii) pledge of 26% of the equity shares of GMR Vemugiri Energy Limited (‘\GVPGL’) held by the Holding Company.
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4. Indian rupee term loan from a financial institution of Rs. 442.22 million ( March 31, 2019: Rs. 64825 million) carries interest @ rite of 13.00% pa. (March 31, 2019; 13.00%
p-a.) and interest is payable on a2 monthly basis. Apart from the securities mentioned in note 15(6) below, the loan is secured by way of (i) pledge of shares representing 51% (fifty
one percent) of the total paid up equity share capital of the Company held by the Holding Company. The loan is repayable in 20 equal quarterly instalments commencing from June
30, 2017 and ending on March 31, 2022,

5. Apart from the securities mentioned in note 15(6) below, Cash Credit Ioans from bank are secured by way of (i) pledge of shares representing 51% (fifty one percent) of the total
paid up equity share capital of the Company held by the Holding Company. The Cash Credit Overdraft facility is repayable o demand and carries an inferest rate ranging between
HL10% 1o 11.75% (March 31, 2019: 11.10% to 11.75%),

6. The above borrowings ane secured by way of:

(i) first pari-passu charge by way of mongage on all immovable properties (owned and leased subject to provisions of extant laws in relation to Revenue Land) together with all
buillings and structures and appustenances thereon, present and future, of the Compuny, pertaining to the project. (ii) first pari-passu charge by way of hypothecation of all the
Compuny's movable property including movable plant and machinery, spares, tools, accessories, fumniture, fixtures, vehicles and other movable assets both present and (uture of the
Borrower pertaining to the Project (iii) first charge cum assignment of all project related documents, contracts, nghts. interests. insurance policies, permits/approvals and all benefits
incidental to the project. (iii) first charge on book debis, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revense of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future,
intangibles, goodwill, present and future of the Company. (v) first charge by way of hypothecation on all the carent assets of the Company present and future. (vi) first charge on all
the Project’s bank accounts including but not limited w DSRA and the Trust & Retention Account (TRA) opened in a designated bank, where all cash inflows of the Project shall be
deposited and all proceeds shall be utilised in a manner that the priority is decided by the lenders. (vii) first charge cum assignment of all the Company's rights and interests under
Letter of Credit or such other security 1o be provided by the procurer of power under the terms of the PPA in favour of the Company, guarantee or performance bond provided by any
party for any contradt in favour of the Company pertaining o the Project.

7 The Company has opted for mortorium of six months in respect of principal and interest due from the month of March 2020 as per the notification issued by the Reserve Bank of
India dated March 27, 2020 and May 23, 2020 on account of COVID-19 which have been taken up with the lenders. As at March 31, 2019, the Company had defuulted in the
principal repayment and payment of interest, details of which are as under:

Nature Particulars March 31, 2019 | Period of Default
{
Repayment of Principal Indian Rupee term loans from banks 417.09 030
iszcnl of Interest Indisn Rupee term loans from banks and financial institutions 204.57 0-30

8 Also, refer note 34(c)iii),
(This space has been imentionally left blank)
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16. Other financial linbilities

Other financial Habilities recognised at amortised cost

Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 15)

Interest accrued on bormowings (refer note 15 (7))

Accrued salaries and benefits

Retention money payable o related parties

Capital creditors (including retention money payable) 1o other than related parties
Retention money payable to others

Capital creditor outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

Capital creditors

17. Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences
“Provision for gratity (refer note 31)

Provision for rebutes (refer noe 33)

Provision for asset retirement obligntion/ decommissioning liability (refer note 33)

(Rs. in million
Non-current Current
20 2019 2 March 31, 2019
238378 3.208.17
27304 340
99,06 95.16
= 2958 2242
- 73493 T90.96
191.14 194,54
“ 543.79 596.42
- - 352039 4.439.11
(Rs. in million)
Long-term Short-term
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
- S8.88 59.86
472 = =
6,86 2.81
56.56 5245 < =
1P . 3245 —b574 62.67,

(Thix space has been intentionally left blank)
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18. Finuncial linbilities - Trade payables

(Rs. in million)
Current
— March 31,2020  March 31,2019
Carried at amortised cost
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises'~ 30.05 17.78
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises’
- Trade payables to related parties (refer note 30) 426.89 500.99
- Trade payables (o others 1,291.21 1,858.88
Total trade payables 1,748.15 2.377.68

L. Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilites:

- Trade payables are non-interest bearing.

- For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes. refer note 34 (c),
- The dues o related parties are unsecured.

2. Trade payables include due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2016). Amount due to suppliers under the
MSMED Act, 2006 has been determined 1o the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with and filings made by the Company. The Company
has not received any claim for interest from any supplier as at balance sheet date. Further in view of the management, the impact of interest, if' any, that may be payable in
accordance with the provisions of the MSMED Act 2006 is not expected to be material. The disclosure pursuant 1o the said Act is as under:

(R, in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year:
- Principal amount due 1o micro and small enterprises (includes dues to capital creditors) (refer note 16) 30.05 17.78
- Interest thereon 032 0.18
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond
the appointed day. B N
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have beea paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act during each accounting year 3.3 =
’Ihcammmorinmaccruedmdmiuiugunpaidmlh:tmideanhmu!mﬁng}m 366 0.18
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above =
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure. 452 0.86
19, Other liabilities
(Rs. in million)
Non-Current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Advances from customers (refer note 30) - - 1.38 149
Stamntory dues payvable - - 33.44 21.47
Total other liabilities - - 482 2296

(This space has been intentionally left biank)
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20, Revenue from operations
(
Maurch 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Income from sale of ekectrical energy (refer note 11(c)) 18,442 86 18,942 22
18442 86 18.942.22

- Sale of electrival energy is net of prompt payment rebate of Rs. 248.47 Million ( March 31, 2019: Rs. 19751 Millian),

Notes to revenue from operations:

a) Income from sale of electrical energy is recognised net of cash discount / rebates over time for each unit of eectricity delivered.

b} Reconciliation of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with contracted price (Rs. in million)
Particulars March 31, 2020 Muarch 31, 2020
Iacome from sale of elecirical energy 1844286 18.942.22
Add: Rebates 24847 197.51
Total Revenue as per Contracted Price 18.691.33 19.139.73
¢) Contract balances: (Rs. in million)
Asat
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade receivables
= Curent (gross) 4.550.88 464521
- Provision for impairment Joss 37.35) -

Contract assets

Unbilled revenue

= Cument B45.20 202872
Contract liabilities

Advance from customers

- Current 138 1.49

Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation

The remuining performance obligation disclosure provides the sggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognised as o the end of the reponting period and an ¢xplanation s 1o when the
Company expects 1o recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the emaining performance obligation related
disclosures for contracts as the revenue recognised correspands directly with the valie 1o the customer of the ennty’s performance completed 10 dute,

21 (a). Other income

{Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Miscellaneous income 4612 3158
46.12 3158
21 (b Finance income
{Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest income on delayed payment surchurge - 23887
Inierest income on bank deposits 8.99 15.01
L5 ] 23688
22, Consumption of fuel
(Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Inventory at the beginning of the year 4447 9586
Add: Purchases 9.781.04 9.593.55
10.2255) 298941
Less: laventory ot the end of the year 91381 444.47
9.311.68 95494
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23, Employee benefit expenses

(Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Salaries, wages and bonus 408.76 461.65
Contribution to provident and ather fimds (refer note 31) 28.30 2094
Ciratuity expenses (refer note 31) 4.58 4.68
Staff welfare expenses 5.85 202
44749 49829
24, Depreciation and amortisation expenses
(Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 Murch 31, 2019
Depreciation of propenty, plant and equipment (refer note 3) L192.70 1.136.88
Depreciation of Right of Use assets (refer note 32 11) 19.30 -
Amortisation of other intangible assats (refer note 4) 0.38 1.53
L2123 L3841
25, Finance costs (Rs. in million)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest expenses 3.996.43 404551
Other borrowing costs 89,50 76.26
4.085.94 4.121.77

{This space has been intentionally left blank)




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Namber (CIN): U40 100MH2005PLC 155140
Notes to the flinancial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

26. Transmission charges

(Rs. in_ million

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Transmission charges (net of reimbursement as stated below) 1,122.78 1.040.34
112278 —1.040.34

The Company has o PPA with Maharashira State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL') for sale of power for an aggregate contracted capacity of 200 MW,
MSEDCL disputed place of evacuation of power by the Company and filed an appeal with Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission ('MERC"), wherein MERC has directad
the Company to construct separate lines for evacuation of power through State Transmission Utility (STU") though the Company was connected 1o Central Transmission Utility
(CTU). Aggrieved by the MERC Order, the Company preferred an appeal with Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL'). APTEL vide its interim Order dated February 11,
2014 directed the Company to stant scheduling the power from the Company's bus bar and bear transmission charges of inter-stute ransmission system towards supply of power.
The Company in terms of the interim order scheduled the power from its bus bar from March 17, 2014 and paid infer-state transmission charges. APTEL vide its final Order dated
May 8, 2015 upheld the Company's contention of scheduling the power from bus bar and directed MSEDCL to reimburse the inter-stite transmission charges hitherto borne by the
Company as per its interim order. Accordingly, as at March 31, 2020, the Company has mised claim of Rs. 5.357.66 million towards reimbursement of transmission charges from
March 17. 2014 1ill March 31, 2020. MSEDCL preferred an appeal with Honble Supreme Court of India and also applied for stay proceedings for the above order of APTEL.
which was rejected by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India.

In view of the favourable Order from APTEL, rejection of stay petition of MSEDCL by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, receipt of substantial amount towards reimbursement
of transmission charges and also considering the legal opinion received from legal counsel that the Company has tenable case with respect o the appeal filed by MSEDCL against
the Order of APTEL which is pending before Honble Supreme Court of India, the Company has recogmized the reimbursement of transmission charges of Rs, 5,357.66 million
relating 1o the period from March 17, 2014 10 March 31, 2020 (including Rs. 1,216.80 million for the year ended March 31. 2020) in the Stutement of profit and loss.

27. Other expenses

(Rs. in million)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Repairs and maintenance (refer note 30) 390.57 267.12
Legal and professional fees (includes payment to auditor (refer details below)) 127.86 133.78
Consumption of stores and spares 104,13 92,99
Tnsurance 67.44 32,76
Logo fees - 63.63
Rates and taxes 19.30 17.64
Provision for doubtful advances/trade advances written ofT 57.14 182.41
Lease charges (refer note 32(In 20.64 344
Power and luel 20,06 17.45
Loss on account of foreign exchange fluctuations(net) 2.68 6.08
Corporate social responsibility expenses 2329 17.717
Property, plant and equipment writlen off 4.10 0.91
Miscellaneous expenses 140.16 162.62
Total other expenses 977.37 1,029.72
a) Payment to auditors (exclusive of goods and service tax)

(Rs. in million)

March 31. 2020 March 31, 2019
As anditor:
Audit fee (including fees for internal controls over financial reporting and quarterly limited reviews) 3.00 205
In other capacity
(xher Services (including cenification fees) 049 0.13
349 308
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28. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is caleulated by dividing the profit/ loss for the year attributable 1o equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the yeuar. Partly puid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share 1o the extent that they were entitled 1o participate in dividends relative 10 a fully paid equity share
during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue,
share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares omstanding, without a corresponding change in resources,

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted
average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of 2ll the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

(Rs. in million)
IPnﬂltulus March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 |
Face value of equity shares (Re. per share) 10 10
Profit/ (loss) attributable to equity shareholders 2,138.07) 2,624.59
Weighted average number of equity shares for computing:
Busic eaming per shure ( EPS) 870,000,000 870,000,000
Diluted eaming per share (EPS) 1,040,008,060 921,247,768
Earning per share (EPS)
Basic EPS 12,46)) 302
| Diluted EPS (2.46)] 2.85 |
Note:

1. The allotment of conversion option in case of Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares ({CCPS’) would decrease the foss per share for the periods in which the Company has
incurred losses and accordingly has been ignored for the purpose of calculation of diluted eamings per share.
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29. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requines management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amount of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions (o accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and
Tuture periods affected.

Significant judgements and estimates relating to the carrying values of assets and liabilities include impairment of non financial assets including property, plant and equipment,
provision for employee benefits and other provisions, recoverability of de ferred 1ax assels, revenue recognition {rom change in law and coal pass through and realsisation thereof and
commitments and contingencies. useful life of provertv plant and eouioment and fair valuation of financial instruments.

i) Estimates and assumptions

The key ussumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date that have a significant risk of causing o material adjustment 16 the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on pammelers available when the
linancial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that
are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the sssumptions when they occur.

a. Taxes

Defuncdmmforuuuﬁlisedmlmmwludqmdaﬁmmmmgniuduthenmuwhispnbubkﬂwuubkpmﬁt will be available againy which the same can be
utilised, Significant management judgement is requirad (o determine the amount of deferrad tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future
taxable profils together with future tax planning strategies. Deferred tax assets is recognised (o the extent of the corresponding deferred tux linbilityRefer note 8 for further

b. Revenue recognition and Trade receivables

The Company is eligible for claims under various Change in Law events which are having cost implications on generation and supply of power such as duties and taxes, incremental
costof power generation, efc., due (o purchase of alternative coal in terms of the framework of Power Purchase Agreements entered by the Company with the various Discoms and
carrying cost thereof, Such ¢laims are accounted by the Compuny based on best estimates including orders / reports of Regulatory Authorities, which may be subject to adjustments
on receipt of final orders of the respective Regulatory Authorities or final elosure of the matter with the customers.
Thcrwugnilimmdmmmufmhchjnmmmofchmgehhwcmmdmymmmﬂmt involves mmagement judgement and estimation of operational / cost
parameters based on qualitative parameters and are subjedt to final acceptance of the claims by the respective Discoms.

The Mammany sctimatas the cmdit sllownnes ae mnee 1] A hcad o hi T IR T P - e snmmeratad in mote 1

<. Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit grmtuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations, An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases und mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed af each
reporting date.

The parnmeter most subject 10 change is the discount rate. In determining the sppropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of
government bonds,

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary
increases ind gratuity icrenses are bused on expectad future inflation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in note 35

d. Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company. including legal and contractual claims. By their nature, contingencies
will be resolved only when one or more uncertuin future events occur or fail 1o occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves
the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

€. Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounis of its property, plant and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impuirment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).
Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the busis of
discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves management estimates relating to rencwal of PPA with one of its customer £xpiring in June 2020, conclusion and realisation of
claims with Discoms currently under dispute for various change in law events. rampup in production and improvement in operational performance of the planis, tariff, life extension
plims. svailability and market prices of coal with specific grades, decline in interest rates economic and regulatory environment etc. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due
changes in the above mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets.

f. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In case of the power plant ussets, useful fife of components of property, plant and equipment taking into account the nature of the assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the
operating condition of the asset, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer warranties and maing suppon, depreciation on the same is provided based on the useful life
of each such component based on technical assessment. if materially different from that of the main gsset,

£ Fair value measurement of linancial instruments

In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial lisbilities, the Company uses market observable data to the extent available. Where such Level 1 inputs are not available,
the Company estublishes appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. The inputs 10 these models are taken from observable marksts where possible, but where this is
nol feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as Hquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used i determining the fair value
of various assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 34.
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30. Related parties

) Names of related parties tnd description of relationship:

Description of relationship

Name of the related parties

Enterprises that control the Company

(GMR Energy Limited [GEL]. the Holding C

Transactions with enterprises that jomtly control
the Holding Company und its subsidiaries and joint
ventures / associates,
where transactions have taken place during the curr]
enlt year / prévious year.

GMR Enterprises Private Limited |GEPL |

GMR Infrastructure limited [GIL|

Raxa Securities Services Limited [RSSL)

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL]

GMR Hospitality and Retail Limited [GHRL | (formerly GMR Hotels & Resorts Limited)

GMR Energy Trading Limited (GETL)

(GMR Chhattisgurh Energy Limited [GCEL]

Delhi International Airport Limited [ DIAL]

GMR Infrastructure (Singapore) PTE Limited [GISPL)
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited [GKEL]

Fellow subsidianes where trunsactions have tken
place during the current yearfprevious year

GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited | GVPGL)
(GMR Consulting Services Private Limited |GCSPL]

;Enlerpriﬁe where key management personnel or]
their relative exercise
influsnce where transactions have taken place duri
ng the current year / previous year.

GMR Family Fund Trust [GFFT]

significant| GMR Varalakshmi Foundation [GVE]

Key management personnel and their relatives

Mr. Srinivis Bommidala- Managing Director [w.e.f., April 1, 2018]
Mr. Ashis Basu - Whole Time Direcior

Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde - Whole Time Director

Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande - Whole Time Director

Ms. Meena Raghunathan - Director

Mr. 5 K Goel - Independent Director

Dr. M Ramachandran - Independent Direcior

Mr. S Director [w.e ., March 27, 2020]

(This space has been insentionally left blank)
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3L Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

a) Defined contribution plan

(R in million)
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Provident and pension fund 18.76 19.57
Superannuation fund 9.49 1029
[Employee State Insurance 0.05 (08
Total 28.30 29.94

b) Defined benefit plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days salary (based on kst drawn basic) lor
each completed year of service,

The fund provides a capital guarantee of the balance accumulsted and declarss interest penodically that is credited 10 the fund account. Alhough we know that the fund munaser invests the funds
as per products approved by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India and inve guidclines as stipulated under section 101 of Income Tax Act, the exnct assel mix is

unksown and not publicly svailible. The Trust assers managed by the fund manager are highly Bquid in nature and we do not expect any significant Bquidity risks. The Trusices sre responsible for
the investment of the assets of the Trust as well as the day 10 day sdministration of the scheme.

The following tables summurise the components of net benefit eapense recognised in the s of profit or loss and the funded status snd amounis recognised in the balance sheet for gratuity
benefil,
i. Net benelit expenses (recognized in the statement of profit and loss)

(Rs in million}

rticulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Current service cost 4.46 4.65
Past service cost - plan amendments . .
Net interest cost on defined benefit obligations/ (sssets) 011 0.03
Net benefit expenses 4.58 4.68
ii. Remeasurement (gains)/ loss recognised in other comprehensive income:

(Rs in million)
|Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obbgations arising from changes in expenience adjusiments 0.45 0.01
Actunrial (gain)/ loss on obligations arising from changes in financial assumptions 232 -
Aciuarial (gainy loss arising during the year 7 001
|Rewrn on plan assets (greater) less than discount rate (1.67) 0.11
[Actuarial {gain)/ loss recognised in OCI L10 012
iii. Net defined benefit asset/ (linbility)

(Rs in million)
Particulars 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Defined benefit obligation (37.63) (36.14)
Fair value of plan assets 3291 36.91
Plan (linbility )/ asset i4.72) 0.77
iv, Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

(Rs in million)
Particulars March 31. 2020 March 31. 2019
Opening defined beneiit oblig 36.14 1264
Current service cost 4.46 4.65
Interest cost on the defined benelit obkigation 261 24
Benefits paid (3.61) (1.74)
Acquisition adjustment 4.74) (1.83)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations arising from changes in ¢xperience adjustments 0.45 00
Actuarial (gain loss on obligations arising from changes in financial assumpts 232 -
Clusing defined henefit obligation 37.63 3614

(This space has been intentionglly lefi blank )
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V. Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

(Rs in million)
Particulars Murch 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Opening (uir value of plan assets 36.91 2787
Interest income oo plan assets 250 238
Contribuions by employer 018 1034
Benefits paid 13.61) (L.74)
Return on plan hssets (kesser)/ greater than discount rate 1.67 (0,11
Acquisition adjustment (4.74)) (1.83)
2.9 3691
The Company expects 1o contribute Rs. 4.14 million (March 31, 2019: Rs. 5.96 million) towards gratunty fund in 2020-21,
vi. The following pay-outs are expected in future years:
{Rs in million)
March 31, 2020 |
4.15
2352
446
824
§ 437
March 31, 2026 10 March 31, 2030 2054

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obBgation af the end of the reponing period is 10 years (March 31, 2019 10 years).

vii. The major categories of plan assets as s percentage of the lair value of total plan assets are as follows:

|Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
]lnw:s!mcms with insurer 100% 1005

viii. The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligation for the Company ‘s plans are shown below:

Discount rate (in %)
Salary escalution (in %)
Employee urnover
Maortality rate

Notes:

1. Plan assets are fully represented by balance with the Life Insumnce Corporation of India

2. The expected return on plan assets is detenmined considering severul applicab factors mainly the composition of the plan assets held, assessed risks of asset management, histarical results of the
return on plan assets and the Company's policy for plan asset management,

3. The estimates of future salary increass in compensiltion Jevels, considered in sctuarial valuation. take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and
demand in the employment markel.

4. As per Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) (modified) Ultimate

5. Plan Charscteristics and Associaked Risks:

The Gratuity scheme is & Defined Benefit Plan that provides for o lump sum payment made on exit sither by way of retirement, death, disability or voluntary withdrawal, The benefiis are defined on
the hasis of final salary and the period of service and paid as lump sum at exit. The Plan desien means the risks commonly affecting the liabilities and the financial results are expected 10 be:

4. Interest rate tisk : The defined benefit abligation calculated uses a discount rae based on government bonds. If bond yiclds fall, the defined

benefit obligation will tead 10 increass

b. Salary Inflation risk : Higher than expecied increases in salary will increuse the defined benefit obligation

<. Demographic risk : This is the risk of variability of resuls due 10 unsystematic nature of decrements that include monality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements
on the defined beaefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary 1 discount e and vesting criteria. It is important oot to oversiate withdrawals beciuse
in the finuncinl analysis the retiremient benefitof a shont carcer employee typically costs less per year as compared 1o a long service employvee.

ix. A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at March 31, 20120 is as shown below:

(Rs in million)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Discount rate
|Impact on defined benelit obligation dus to 1% increase in discount rate (2.86) (2.58)
|impact on defined benefit obligation due 1o 1% decrease in discount rate 33 300
Salary escalation rate
Impact on defined benefit obligation due 1o 1% increase in salary escaluion rte 307 271
Impact on defined benelit obbgation due 1o 1% decrease in salary escakition rate 12.67) (237
Attrition Rate
Impact on defined benefit obligation due 10 1% incresse in stirition rate 0,20 033
Impact on definad benefit obligation due 1o 1% decrease in attrition rate (0.23) (0.39)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption w hile holding a8 other assumptions constani. In practice. this is unlikely 10 occur and changes in some of the gssumptions may
be correliied. When cakeulating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation 1o significant sciuarial assumptions the same method (present vidue of the defined benefit obligation cakulated with
the projected unit credit method @ the end of the reporting period) has been a pliad as when calculuting the defined benefit liability recognisad in the bakince sheet.

(This space has been intentionally left blank )
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32. Lease, commitments and contingencies
I Leases

Operating lease: Company as a lessce

The Company has certain non-cancellable lease contructs in respect of finance leases for land and cancellable operating lease agreement for guest house and office spaces. Lenses of
land have lease term of 95 years. The Company's obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor's fitle to the leased assets, There are certain vanable lese payments which
are further discussed below.

The Company ulso has certain short-term leases for guest houses. The Company applies the “short-term leases’ recognition exemptions for these leases.

In case of land, the Company had been allotied lands under lease with a term of 95 vears with an initial payment equivalent (o the fuir valoe of the land. The Company {urther has to
pay fixed nominal amount of annual ground rent and service charges in the form of variable payments during the lease tenure, The lease can be further renewed for a period of 15
years.

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the period:

(Rs. in million)
Particulars Leasehold Land Office buildings Total
As al April 01, 2019 (Refer note 3) 34712 76.39 423,51
Additions - - -
Depreciation expenses 14.00) (15.30) (19.30)
As at March 31, 2020 312 61.09 404.21 |
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period:

(Rs. in million)
Particulars Lease rental
As at April 01, 2019 76.39
Additions -
Aceretion of mierest B.50
Payments (17.68))
As at March 31, 2020 67.21
Current 19.08
Non-current 48.13
The maturity analysis of tease liabilities are disclosed in Note 34.
The effective interest rate for kease liabilities is 12%.
The lollowing are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:

(Rs. in million)
Particulars Amount
|Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 19.30
Interest expense on kease liabilities 8.50
hExpcn&c relating to short-term keases (included in other expenses) 5.08
Expense relating to variable payments (included in other expenses) 15.56
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 48.44

The Company had total cash outflows for leases of Rs. 38.32 millions in the vear ended March 31, 2020,

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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II Contingencies

In the ondinary course of business, the Company faces ¢laims and assertions by vanious partics. The Company assesses such claims and assertions and monitors the legal
environment on an ongoing basis with the assistance of extemal legal counsel, wherever necessary. The Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable
nndcapableofbcingeslimaledmddixlmesmhmauminmﬁmmmsm.ﬂmmammmmmmmﬁdﬂedmiﬂmbmm probable, the Company
provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

The following is a description of claims and assertions where a potential loss is possible, but not probable. The Company believes that note of the contingencies described below
would have a material adverse effecton the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Particulars®
Bunk Guaraniees outstanding 1.465.58 131848
Matters relating to indirect taxes under dispute 565 045
Matters relating to direct taxes under dispute’ 73.76 =
Others’ 100,03 100.03

Others in addition to above

1 The Company is subject 1o legal proceeding and claims relating to acquisition of land and other matters, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The Company has
reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and is not carrying provisions for all the above mentioned amounts in its books of account. as the Company's management is
confident of successfully litigating the matters and these are disclosed as contingent liability, where applicable in its Ind AS financial statements. The Company's management does
not reasonably expect that these legal actions, when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material und adverse effect of the Company's results of operations or financial
condition,

2 The Company had experienced centain delays and incarred cost overruns mthmﬂﬂhndmmkmduwmnhﬁmlhﬁduﬁnglkmmphm.nﬁngdw year ended
March 31, 2017, the vendor had invoked arbitration clause under the contract and cliimed damages of Rs 100.00 millioa (approximately). Based on internal legal assessment,
mnnngcmloflheCumpanyismnﬁdenmmm:daim»nisalbyllnmndasmmemblumlhcnwmmjmmhnwhcmmadctnihlndASﬁnaminlswcmts.

3 The aforesaid amounts under disputes are as per the demands from various authorities for the respective periods and has not been adjusted to include similar demands for any
subsequent years and further interest and penalty leviable, if any, at the time of final outcome of the appeals.

4 There are numerous interpretative issues relating to the Supreme Court (SC) judgement dated February 28th, 2019, on Provident Fund on the inclusion of allowances for the purpose
of Provident Fund contribution as well its applicability of effective date. The Company has complied with the said judgement on prospective basis. The manugement is awsiting
more clarity on its retrospective applicability.

5 Cenain demands from the Income tax authorities have been set off against the brought forward business loss and depreciation of previous years on which the Company has
recognised deferred tax asset and accordingly the amount disclosed as contingent lability represents the demands before seiting off such brought forward loss and depreciation.

6 The management believes that the ultimate outcome of the above matiers will not have any material adverse effect on the Company's financial position and result of operations.

111 Commitments
a. Capital commitments (Rs. in million)
As at
B March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) 7.56 531
Other Commitments 268.84 267.13

b. Other commitments
The Company has entered into fuel supply agreement with South Eastern Coalfields Limited whereby the Company has committed 1o purchase and supplicr has committed 1o sell
contracted quantity of fuel for defined period as defined in the fuel supply agreements.

The Company entered into PPAs with customers, pursuant 1o which it has committed to sell power of contracted capacity as defined in the respective PPAs, make available
minimum PLF over the period of taniff year as defined in the respective PPAs. The PPAs contain provision for disincentives and penalties in case of certain defaults,

The Company has entered into long term maintenance agreements with sub-contractors whereby it has committed 10 pay fixed charges in addition 10 variable charges based on
operating performance as defined in the agreements. The entities have also committed to pay incentives on attsinment of certain parameters by the sub-contractors.

In terms of the prescribed new environmental norms notified as per Environment (Protection) Amendment Rules, 2015, GWEL is required to install the Flue Gas Desulphurization
Systems (FGD) to control emission from the power plant by 2022,

Refer note 32 (1) for commitments related to lease arrane ments.
Refer note 36 for commitments refated 1o Corporate Social Responsibility expenses.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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33. Provisions
Provision for assel
Particulars Provision for rebates. | o0 i g Total
lighifity

Asat April 01, 2018 an 48.65 50.76
Provision mide during the year 19751 - 197.51
Provision utilsed/reversed during the year (196.81) - -196.81
Notional interest on account of unwinding of financil labilites - 318 3.80
As at March 31, 2019 281
Proviion made during the year 24847 - 248.47
Provision utilised/reversed during the year 241.61) - -241.61
Notional interest on account of unwinding of financial lishifites - 4.11 4.11
As st March 31, 2020 6.86 56.56 63.42
Balances as at March 31, 2019

Cumrent 2381 . 281

Non-current = 5245 5245
Balances as at March 31, 2020

Cument 6.86 . 6.86

Non-current - 56.56 56.56

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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34, Disclosures on Financial instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instr for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheel ifems that contain financial instruments.

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of
financial asset. financial Kubility and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2.3 (b) and 2.3 (o), 10 the financial statements.

{a) Financial assets and liabilities
The mansgement assessed that cash and bank balinces, trade receivables, trade pavables. and other current financial sssets and liabilities approvimate their camrying amounts largely due 10 the short-
term ities of these | Nen rmmﬁnm\mmﬁ&smdmdwingnmpﬁacaxwmgmmthelin:vnlmd’mneyismmrinl. There are no

financial instruments which are measured at fair valic through siatement of profit and loss or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019,

{h) Fair value hierarchy

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1): This leved of hienwrchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identicsl assets or
liabilities. This category consists of investment in quoted equity shares, and mutual fund investmenss.

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): This kvel of hicrarchy includes fnancial assets and linhilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level |
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (Le., as prices) or indirectly (i.c.. derived from prices).

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3k This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and hobilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable
market dats (unobservable inputs) Fair values are determined in whole of is pan. using a valiation model based on mssumptions that are neither supporied by prices from observable current
market transactions in the sume instrument nor are they based on available market data.

Fair value measurements st reporting date using

Particulary Total Level 1 Level2 Level 3
[March 31, 2020

Non-current financial liabilities

Borrowings 26,103.48 - 26,103 .48

Current financial linbilities
{Borrowings 544835 - SA48.35 -
March 31,2019

Non-current financial liabilities

Borrowings 27.266.14 | 27266.14 .

Current financial liabilities
Borrowin 6, 185.45 - 6,185 .45 -

(i) Short-term fmancial assets and labilitices are ststed af carrying value which is approximately equal to their fair value.

(i) Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. Howeser, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technigue, Therefore, for substantiatly all
financial instruments; the fair value estimates presented above are not ily indicative of the that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates,
As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent 1o the reponing dates may be different from the amounts reporied ut each reponting date,

(i) Apan from the above table, thers are no Level 1 and Level 2 jtems. There have been no iransiers between Lavel I, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31,
2019,
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() Financial risk management objectives and policies

In the course of its business, the Company i exposed primarily 1o financial risk, market rigk, ligudity and ceedit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments.
The Company has a risk managerment policy which not only covers the forcign exchange risks but also other risks associated with the financial assets and liabilities such as interest rate risks
and credit risks. The nisk management policy is approved by the Boand of Directors. The risk management framework aims to:

(1) ereate o stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and intersst rate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan.
(1) achieve greater predictability to eamings by determining the financial value of the expected carmings o advance.

i} Financial risk
The Company's principal financial lisbilities comprise loans and borrowings, lease liabilities. trade mnd other payshies, The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
Company's operations towards operations and capital expenditure, The Company's principal financial assets include foans. trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents are

dervied from its operations,

The general risk management program of the Company focuses on the unpredictability of the financial markets and atempis w0 minimize their potential negative influence on the financial
perfi of the Company. The Company continuously reviews its risk exp s and takes to limit it 1o acceptable levels. The Board of Dirsctors has overall responsibility for the
establish and oversight of the Company’s risk mansgement framework

i) Market risk
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future eamings, in realissble fair valies or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument, The value of a financial
instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign ¢ y exchange rates, dity price risk and hiquidity risk. Future specific market movements cannot be normally

predicted with reasonahle accuracy.

The commodity exposure is mainly on account of fuel, a substantial pant of which is a pass through cost and hence the @ ity price exy is not likely 10 have a materinl fnancial
impact on the Company.

{a) Market risk- Interest rate risk

Interest rute risk is the risk that the fuir valve or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure o the risk of
changes in markei inferest rates relates primarily (o the Company”s long-term debt obligations with floating interest raes. Thus profits and cash flows from financing activities are dependent on
market interest rutes. Further, any decline in the credit rating of the Company will have an adverse impact on the inierest rates,

The interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial ingtruments as reported by the management of the Com is as follows:
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Fnancial liabilities 4222 H48.25
Variable rate instruments:
cial liabilities 31,109.61 3280334

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity 10 a reasonably possible change in intersst rates on the portion of kans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the
Compuny's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowines. as follows:

Rs. in million
Particulars Increase in basis | Effect on profit before
points |
|March 31, 2020
. +50 (155.55)
iy -30 15555
March 31, 2019
+50) (164.02)
INR <o ;

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the curreatly observable market environment.

{h) Market risk- Foreign currency risk

Foreign curfency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will flociuate because of changes in forsign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure 10 the risk of
changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily 1o the Company's investing and financing activities. The Company’s exposure 1o forcign currency changes from operating activities is not
material.

The following table shows foreign currency exp as at the end of reporting period.

Currency Amount in fordgn | Amount in Rs. (million)
Particulars currency (million)
Trade Payables UsD 0.07 5.20
(1.44) (99.44)
Other financial labilities” UsD 573 43523
6.22) 1430.22)
Notes:

1. Previous vear's fizures are shown in brackets ahove.




Foreign currency sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates. with all other variables held constant. The impact on the Company’s profit before tax i
due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other cutrencies is not material,

(Rs in million
Change in Effect on profit before I
|l'nr!imlnrs USD rate b
Muarch 31, 2020 5% zz.nzl
March 31,2019 5% 26,48

The sensitivity analysis bas been based on the composition of the Company's financial assets and liabilities at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019, The pericd end balances are not necessarily
representative of the average debt outstanding during the period,

* As detuiled in noie 3, the Company has exercised the option of recognizing the exchange diff Ising in reporting of foreign © oy etary sems at rutes different from those at
which they were recorded carlier. in the original cost of such depreciable assets in so far such exchange differcnces arose on forsign currency monctary ilems relating 1o the acquisition of
depreciable assets and accordingly some pant of these foreign exchange cost would be capitalised as a pan of PPE and deprecisted over the life of the asset.

ii) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract. leading 10 a financial loss. Financial instruments that are subject 10 credit
risk and concentration thereof principally consist of trade receivables, Joans. cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets of the Company,

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure 1o credit risk was Rs. 5.923.37 million and Rs. 7.32083 million as a1 March 31, 2020 and
March 31, 2019 respectively, being the wtal carrying value of loans, trade receivables. cash and cash equivalent and other financial assets.

Credit concentration:

Asat March 31, 2020, 100% of trade receivables permain 1o sales 10 State Distribution Companies under Long Term Power Purchase Agreement (“PPA™) for sale of electrical energy directly or
indirectly through a reluted party.

Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

The Company is having majority of receivables against sale of electrical energy to State Electricity Distribution Companies which are Government undertakings.

The Company is regularly receiving its normal power sale dues from Discoms and in case of any disagreement / amount under dispute; the same is recognised as per the binding regulitory
onders which carries interest as per the terms of PPAs. Henee they are secured from credit loss=s in the furure.

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial instiutions is ged by the Company’s treasury depanment in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are
made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to sach counterparty. The limits are set 10 minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss
through counterparty’s potential failure 10 make payments,

iii ) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk refers.to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquadity nsk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure thit funds are

available for use as per requirements. The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. Farthermore, the Company has access to funds from debt
markets through nor-convertible debentures and other debt instruments. The Company invests its surplus funds in hank fixed deposit, which carry no or low murket risk.

The Company monitors its risk of shortage of funds on a regular basis. The Company’s objective is 10 maintain a balance betwesn continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank
overdrafis. bunk loans. debentures. preference shares. sunpont from the narent Comnany etc
(This space has been intentionally left blank)

& Byt 2 )
\d" oy f,:’rl
§ " JE)/



The following table shows a matwrity snalysis of the anticipated cash flows sxcluding interest obl zations for the Company’s financial hiabilities on an undiscounted basis, which therefore
differ from both carrying value and fair value.

(Rs. in million)
Particulars 0-1 years 11to S years > 5 years Total
March 31, 2020
|Barrowings” 545072 8.379.90 17.823.63 31.654.25)
Other financial liahilities' 1.136.61 5 5 1.136.61
Lease Liabnlities (Refer note 32) 19.08 66.01 - 85.09
Trade payables 1,748.15 - - 1.748.15)
M_ 8.445.91 11% 34.624.10
March 31, 2019
Borrowings” 6.188.37 RA437.40 18,943.78 33.560.55
Other financial liahilities' 1.230.94 , ; 1.230.94
Trade payables 2.377.65 = 5 2377.65
9.796.96 40 1894378 37.178.14
Notes:

I. The above excludes interest and other finance charges 1o be paid on the borrowings and other financial liabilitics, by the Company.

2. Reconciliation with carrying amounts:

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Total Amount repayable as per repayment tems. 3165425 33.569.55
Less: Impact of recognition of borrowing at amortised cost using effective interest method (102.42) (11797
Net Carrying Vaiue ASSIAY _ JAaS1S0

3, Also refer note 1.1 on going concern
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

35, Capital management

The Company’s capital management is intended 1o create value for sharcholders by facilitating the meeting of long term and short term goals of the Company.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated
from operations, long term and short term bank borrowings and issue of non-convertible debt securities and suppon from the parent Company.

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, convertible preference shares and debentures, share premium and all other
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders, return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares, The Company monitors
capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debr. The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio at an optimum level o ensure that
the debt related covenant are complied with (refer note 2.1).

(Rs. in million)
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Borrowings (refer note 15) 31.551.83 33,451.59)
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 12) 40.56 81.31
Total debts (A) 31.511.27 33.370.28/
Capital components
Equity share capital 8.700.00) 8, 700,00
Other equity (4.200.11) (2.151.22)
Total Capital (B) 4400.89 6,548.78
Capital and borrowings C= (A+B) 35921.16 39.919.06
Gearing ratio (%) D= (A/C) 87.72% 83.39%

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019,

(This space has been intentionally left blank )




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH 2005PLC 155140
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

36. Corporate Social Responsibility (
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(&) Giross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 2852 117
(b) Amount spemt during the year ending on March 31, 20200 In cash et tn:’hp-ld = Total
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - - =
(1) On purposes ather than (i) above 1291 10.38 2329
(¢) Amount spent during the vear ending on March 31, 2019 In cash Yet to be paid in Total
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset - - .
(i) On purposes other than (i ) sbove 11.81 5.96 17717
37 The Company is in the p of conducting a transfer pricing study as required by the transfer pricing regulati under the IT Act (*regulations’) 1o determine whether the transactions

41
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entered during the year ended March 31, 2020, with the associated enterprises were undertaken a1 “arm’s length price™. The management confirms that alf the wransactions with associate
enterprises are undertaken at negotiated prices on waml commercial terms and is confident that the aforesaid regulations will not have any impact on the financial statements, particularly
on the amount of tax expense and that of provision for taxation.

Certain amounts (currency value or percentages) shown in the various tables and paragraphs included in the financial stat have been rounded off or truncated as deemed appropriate
by the management of the Company,

Segment Information:

The Company’s activities during the year mainly revolve around power g won and relaied activities. Considering the nature of Company’s business and operations. as well as based on

reviews of operating results by the chief operating decision maker 1o make decisions about resource allocation and performance measurement, there is only one repormble segment in
asccordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments™ prescribed under Companics (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015. The Company's operations are mainly
confined within India and as such there are no reportable geographical se

=

The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted businesses operations around the globe including India. The Company is in the business of generation of electricity which is un essential
service as emphasized by the Mink ¥ of Power. Government of India. Hence. the Company has ensured continuiry in power supply during the period of lockdown. However, considering
the lockdown and uncertain economic environment. the demand for power is expected to be lower in the recent future and accordingly, the Compuny may have to operate power plants at
lower load factar. The Company has also received notices of force majeure from one of its customer disputing payment of capacity charges during the period of lock down. The Company
has responded and clarified that the said situation is not covered under force majeure clause in view of the clarification by the Ministry of Power stating that Discoms will have to comply
wilhlh:abligximwpn}'ﬁxedcqmjlyclmpsnpu??&ﬁnhu.ﬂtkmeﬂmtdmm, d relicf 10 b ers by way of mortorium of interest and principal instalments
falling due to banks and financial institution till August 2020. This will mitigate the stress on cash flows during the period of COVID-19. Basis above, the mmagement has estimated its
future cash flows for the Company which indicates no major change in the financial performance as estimated prior to COVID-19. The Company will continue to closely monitor these
aspects and take actions as are appropriate hased on futore economic conditions.

As at March 31, 2020 the amount payable in foreign currency to cenain vendors of USD 5.75 million is outstanding for mose than 3 years The Company is in the process of filling
nccessary documents with the Reserve Bunk of India and is confident that such delays will not require any adjustments 1o the Ind AS finmcal statements.

The audit of financial results of the Company for the previous year was carried out by a firm of Charntered Accountants other than S.R. Batliboi and Associmes LLP.

Previous year's figures have been regroupedireclassified , wherever necessary, to conform to the current vear’s classification.
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